
 

 
AGENDA 

 
PUBLIC PARTICIPATION INFORMATION 

Public information on this meeting is posted outside City Hall. 
 

We welcome you to watch Board Meetings via live stream. 
You will find this option on our website at http://www.bcoha.org. 
 
If you would like to comment on a public hearing agenda item, please select the best option for your 
participation: 
 

•  Join us via Zoom (please mute your device until called upon) 
    Join the Webinar: https://zoom.us/j/95503161717 
    Webinar ID: 955 0316 1717 
 
•   Address the Board in person at Ketchum City Hall or the Hailey City Hall dependent upon the 
meeting location. 
•   Submit your comments in writing at info@bcoha.org (by 24 hours prior to the meeting) 
     This agenda is subject to revisions. All revisions will be underlined. 

 

 
CALL TO ORDER: By Board Chairman Keith Perry 
ROLL CALL: Pursuant to Idaho Code Section 74-204(4), all agenda items are action items, and a vote 
may be taken on these items. 
COMMUNICATIONS FROM BLAINE COUNTY HOUSING AUTHORITY BOARD: Communications from the 
Board of Directors 

1. Public Comment submitted 
2. Public Comment in person 

COMMUNICATIONS FROM THE LIASONS: Updates from the Liaisons on their jurisdictions  
3. Liaison Reports 

COMMUNICATIONS FROM THE STAFF: Updates from the Staff 
4. Staff Update- Executive Director, Carissa Connelly 

CONSENT AGENDA:   
ALL ACTION ITEMS  - The Board is asked to approve the following listed items by a single vote, except 
for any items that a board member asks to be removed from the Consent Agenda and considered 
separately. 

5. Approval of the July 16, 2025, BCHA Board Meeting Minutes 

 

 

BLAINE COUNTY HOUSING AUTHORITY 

Wednesday, August 20, 2025, 10:30 AM 

191 5th St. West, Ketchum, Idaho 83340 

1

http://www.bcoha.org/


6. Approval of the July 2025 Financial Report 
NEW BUSINESS: 

7. Residences at Evergreen HOA Dues and Advocacy Update- Executive Director, Carissa Connelly 
& Housing Program & Policy Strategist, Rian Rooney 

PUBLIC HEARING: 
8. Recommendation to Provide Guidance on FY26 Action Plan- Executive Director, Carissa 

Connelly 
9. Recommendation to Review and Approve the FY26 Budget- Operations Manager, Heather 

Nicolai 
EXECUTIVE SESSION: 

10. 74-206 (f) To communicate with legal counsel for the public agency to discuss the legal 
ramifications of and legal options for pending litigation, or controversies not yet being litigated 
but imminently likely to be litigated. 

ADJOURNMENT: 
 

2



   
 

   
 

August 20, 2025- Monthly Staff Update 

These updates are meant to highlight new outputs or efforts and not reiterate regular responsibilities. 

GOAL 1: BUILD ORGANIZATIONAL STRUCTURE + CAPACITY TO SERVE REGIONAL HOUSING 
OPPORTUNITIES + GAPS 

- Continuing to train up on Homekeeper and Salesforce (Team) 
- Developed the FY206 BCHA Budget to present to BCHA Board (Carissa, Heather) 
- Met with BCHA Liaison to the County regarding budget request (Carissa, Board Chair Keith) 
- Conducted analysis of BCHA’s hard costs to provide the services we do to assist with our 

requests to local governments for annual funding as well as to propose new fees to the BCHA 
Board during their July meeting, continuing this discussion with Board through 2025 (Heather, 
Carissa) 

- Responded to IHFA’s compliance letter. Waiting on IHFA’s final approval of our response to their 
compliance letter (Heather, Carissa) 

- Submitted our final grant draw request to IHFA as the grant funding period has ended (Heather) 
- Submitted grant applications via Blaine County Charitable Fund for the Good Deeds Grant and 

Forever Idaho Grant (Rian)  
- Met with local non-profits on fundraising and community engagement (Carissa) 

 
GOAL 2: RECOMMEND + ADVOCATE FOR POLICY THAT PROMOTES HOUSING 

- Continuing to work on Analysis of Impediments to Fair Housing Choice. Finalizing demographic 
and market analysis portions. Published survey and marketing materials for distribution. 
Scheduling presentation of findings for fall 2025. (Rian) 

- Attended the Hunger Coalitions food distribution day to assist people with filling out the 
Analysis of Impediments to Fair Housing Choice survey. (Liz, Daniel) 

- Reviewing and developing comments for WRCHT’s River Bend PUD proposal in Blaine County 
(Rian) 

- Toured Federal Senate representatives from Crapo and Simpson’s offices around Ketchum, 
explained housing challenges in resort communities and BCHA’s work (Carissa, Jacklyn, Heather) 

 

GOAL 3: EXPAND, COORDINATE, + IMPROVE SERVICES TO CREATE HOUSING STABILITY 

- Since the last Board meeting, five households (six individuals) moved into Silvercreek—two into 
individual rooms and four into a shared bunk room; no move-outs occurred. There was no 
change in occupancy at Lift Tower Lodge. (Daniel) 

- Working to consolidate the roommate rooms so that more full rooms are available. (Daniel) 
- Four Silvercreek households faced challenges paying July rent. With BCHA guidance, two 

engaged in mediation through the Institute of Applied Conflict Resolution and Mediation, while 
two sought rent assistance from the Blaine County Charitable Fund. (Daniel) 

- Created and distributed a bilingual one-page flyer explaining how to submit a common intake 
form. (Liz) 

3



   
 

   
 

Silver Creek Living Occupancy  

Month 

 
Number of 

Current 
Tenants 

Number of 
Current 

Tenants (Fiscal 
Year to date) 

Number of 
Vacant Rooms 

Number of 
Open Beds 

October 58 -- 2 24 

November 61 -- 3 17 

December 55 -- 5 27 

January 56 -- 8 29 

February 52 -- 8 29 

March 43 -- 9 38 

April 45 -- 10 36 

May 43 -- 10 38 

June 44 -- 7 37 

July 40 -- 4 30 

August to date 48 109 2 35 

GOAL 4: INFORM, ENGAGE, COLLABORATE 

- Held Ice Cream Social at Atkinson’s to allow informal discussion of the Comprehensive Plan and 
explain how to provide public comment. While attendance was relatively low, a few community 
homeowners and applicants were informed and motivated to provide comment. (Carissa) 

- Created and distributed guide on how and why to provide public comment around Ketchum 
(Carissa, Jacklyn) 

- Presented to Blaine County Planning and Zoning Commission on BCHA and community housing 
(Rian, Carissa) 

- Hosting meetings with Community Engagement Manager and potential contractor to outline 
common misconceptions and create communications plan (Carissa, Jacklyn) 

- Reaching out to housing providers to meet and update the internal housing referral sheet. 
(Daniel, Liz) 

- Encouraging and exploring third-party coalition builder for the regional housing coalition. Met 
with Gallatin County Regional Housing Coalition for lessons learned (Carissa). 

- Emailed local governments to determine interest in including their actions in next Fiscal Year’s 
Action Plan, per Objective 6. No response to date. (Carissa) 

4



   
 

   
 

- Drafted updates to the Housing Action Plan for next Fiscal Year. (Team) Created and promoted 
survey amongst community leaders. Will have had 8 one-on-one meetings with close partners 
and one former BCHA Director by the Board meeting. Scheduling partner brainstorming session 
for September 4. (Carissa) 
 

GOAL 5: STEWARD/PRESERVE + EXPAND PORTFOLIO OF DEED RESTRICTED HOMES 

- Scheduled two informal Q&As on the Policy update for BCHA renters, homeowners, property 
managers and applicants to answer their questions (Carissa, Liz, Heather) 

HOA Costs 

- Applied for Forever Idaho Grant from Idaho Community Foundation and ALTA Good Deeds 
Program to help seed assistance fund. (Rian, Heather, Carissa, Daryl) 

- Met with the two homeowners to explain the board's decision on the conditional approval of 
financial assistance. (Liz, Jacklyn)  

- Researched origins of community homes at Evergreen through development approvals and 
working with legal counsel to draft letter to HOA Board requesting assistance with costs (Rian, 
Heather, Carissa) 

Data and application transition: HomeKeeper –Fully transitioned into new system and things are working 
well. Continuing to gather feedback on how to improve systems and product (Rian, Heather, Liz) 

Application Review  

- Conducted 1st reviews on 6 full rental applications, 1 OPP application, and followed up on 
applications with missing data. (Liz) 

- Assisted 14 applicants with in-person application, Common Intake Form submissions, and 
general housing needs. (Liz) 

Sale of Deed-Restricted Units  

- A 2-bed Ketchum condo is now in BCHA’s portfolio, via a Charitable Sale process facilitated by 
the City of Ketchum. Original seller able to take tax deduction over 5 years and paid fewer 
capital gains tax by using this process. (Rian) 

- No BCHA units are currently for sale  
- Working with City of Ketchum to get the Hyperborean Condos (three Category Local units) ready 

for sale – repairs, light remodeling, CC&R’s, etc. (Carissa, Heather, Jacklyn, Anna) 

Rental lease-up 

- 2 one-bedrooms, Category 5 in Ketchum is available 
- In the pipeline, 2 additional units likely available for rent in the next month: 

o Studio, Category 3 in Ketchum 
o Two-bedroom, Category 3 in Ketchum 

- Working with City of Ketchum to get the Evergreen Apartments tenants into BCHA’s system and 
sign leases. Working to get repairs, light remodel bid and scheduled. Working on process for 
moving forward with management, vacancies, etc. (Carissa, Heather, Jacklyn, Daniel) 
 

5



   
 

   
 

Sales & Rental Lease Up 

Month 

Monthly Number 
of Deed Restricted 

Units Sold 

Fiscal Year to 
Date Number of 
Deed Restricted 

Units Sold 

Monthly Number 
of Rental Units 

Leased Up 

Fiscal Year to 
Date Number of 

Rental Units 
Leased Up 

October 1 1 6 6 

November 0 1 0 6 

December 1 2 1 7 

January 1 3 0 7 

February 2 5 4 11 

March 0 5 0 11 

April 1 6 1 12 

May 1 7 1 13 

June 0 7 2 15 

July 0 7 0 15 

August to date 0 7 0 15 

 

Compliance 

- Working with legal team on enforcing compliance with two homeowners and three landlords 
(Liz, and Carissa) 

- Completed annual compliance on 4 homeowners. (Liz) 
- Working with 8 homeowners on annual compliance. (Liz) 
- Completed annual rental re-certification with 3 renters. (Liz) 
- Working with 2 renters for their annual rental re-certification. (Liz) 
- Met with 3 renters to update the acknowledgment and acceptance of the BCHA policies (Liz)  
- Working with 3 homeowners on submitting/reviewing capital improvement projects. (Liz) 

 

 

6



 BLAINE COUNTY HOUSING AUTHORITY 
 Meeting Minutes 

                                                   Wednesday, July 16th, 2025, 10:30 AM 
                          115 S Main Street, Suite H, Hailey, 83333 

   
 

 
__________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
CALL TO ORDER: By Board Chair Keith Perry (00:14:23) 
 
ROLL CALL:  
Keith Perry- Board Chair  
Daryl Fauth- Treasurer 
Sarah Seppa- Vice Chair  
Jennifer Rangel- Board Member 
Ana Torres- Board Member (via Zoom)  
 
ALSO PRESENT:  
Carissa Connelly –Housing Director, BCHA Executive Director  
Heather Nicolai –Housing Operations Manager  
Liz Vargas —BCHA Program Administrator  
Daniel Brown –BCHA Silvercreek Living Property Manager & Program Administrator  
Jacklyn Highfill –Housing Administrative Assistant  
Rian Rooney –Housing Fellow (via Zoom) 
Tripp Hutchinson –City Councilmember, BCHA- Ketchum Liaison 
Jessica Obenauf –Bellevue City Councilmember, BCHA- Bellevue Liaison 
 
COMMUNICATIONS FROM BCHA BOARD:  

1. Public Comments in person 
a. Jan Wygle (00:16:19) 

 
COMMUNICATIONS FROM BCHA LIASONS: Updates from the Liaisons on their jurisdictions 

2. Liaison Reports  
       a. Jessica Obenauf (00:22 :18) 

                     b. Tripp Hutchinson (00:24:43)  
        

COMMUNICATIONS FROM THE STAFF:  
3. Staff Update- Housing Director, Carissa Connelly (00:25:38) 

 
CONSENT AGENDA: (00:33:19) 
        4. Approval of June 18th, 2025, BCHA Board Meeting Minutes 
        5. Approval of the June 2025 BCHA Financial Reports 
 
MOTION TO APPROVE CONSENT AGENDA: (00:33:40) 
MOVER: Sarah Seppa   
SECONDER: Jennifer Rangel  
AYES: Keith Perry, Ana Torres, Jennifer Rangel, Sarah Seppa, Daryl Fauth 
NAYS:  
RESULT: ADOPTED 
 
 
 
 

7



 BLAINE COUNTY HOUSING AUTHORITY 
 Meeting Minutes 

                                                   Wednesday, July 16th, 2025, 10:30 AM 
                          115 S Main Street, Suite H, Hailey, 83333 

   
 

 
PUBLIC HEARING: (00:34:23) 
      6. Recommendation to Adopt New Appreciation Formula- Executive Director, Carissa Connelly  
 a. Board Question & Response (01:26:23) 
 b. Jan Wygle (01:27:06) 
 c. Nancy Mendelsohn (01:28:33) 
    
MOTION TO ADOPT COMMUNITY HOUSING ADMINISTRATIVE POLICIES WITH PROPOSED CHANGES FROM JUNE 18 
AND RECOMMENDED LANGUAGE IN THE STAFF REPORT (01:30:04) 
MOVER: Keith Perry  
SECONDER: Sarah Seppa   
AYES: Keith Perry, Daryl Fauth, Ana Torres, Jennifer Rangel, Sarah Seppa 
NAYS:  
RESULT: ADOPTED 
 
NEW BUSINESS: (01:30:38) 
     10. HOA Advocacy and Dues Relief Update- Housing Program & Policy Strategist, Rian Rooney 
 
MEETING ADJOURNED (02:24:15 
MOVER: Daryl Fauth 
SECONDER: Sarah Seppa 
AYES: Keith Perry, Ana Torres, Jennifer Rangel, Sarah Seppa, Daryl Fauth 
NAYS:  
RESULT: ADOPTED 
 
 
 
Respectfully submitted by:                                                                                    Approved by: 
 
_____________________                                                                                     _____________________ 
Carissa Connelly                                                                                                      Keith Perry 
City of Ketchum Housing Dir & BCHA Executive Dir                                          BCHA Chair 

8



Financial Reports for period ending July 31, 2025

Prepared on

August 12, 2025

9



Actual Budget over Budget % of Budget
Income

   4010 Sale of Real Estate - Elkhorn Rental to Ownership 219,661  200,000  19,661  109.83%

   4050 City of Ketchum Contributions 357,487  398,258  -40,771  89.76%

   4060 Blaine County Contributions 150,000  125,000  25,000  120.00%

   4070 CH Admin Fee 11,467  4,167  7,300  275.20%

   4100 Rental Income 0  

      4110 Silvercreek - Rental Income 278,985  405,759  -126,773  68.76%

         4115 Silvercreek - Laundry Income 5,525  3,960  1,565  139.52%

      Total 4110 Silvercreek - Rental Income $     284,510  $     409,719  -$       125,208  69.44%

      4130 Elkhorn - Rental Income 7,500  5,766  1,734  130.06%

   Total 4100 Rental Income $     292,010  $     415,485  -$       123,475  70.28%

   4300 Grants 36,306  91,667  -55,361  39.61%

   4600 Miscellaneous Income 2,442  2,442  

Total Income $  1,069,372  $  1,234,577  -$       165,204  86.62%

Gross Profit $  1,069,372  $  1,234,577  -$       165,204  86.62%

Expenses

   7100 Administrative Services 0  

      7110 Financial Services 9,363  3,333  6,029  280.89%

         7120 Bank Charge 171  171  

      Total 7110 Financial Services $         9,534  $         3,333  $            6,201  286.02%

      7130 Liability Insurance 6,958  35,578  -28,620  19.56%

      7140 Staff/Board Development 4,050  2,500  1,550  161.99%

      7150 Subscriptions 2,122  1,133  988  187.20%

   Total 7100 Administrative Services $       22,663  $       42,545  -$         19,882  53.27%

   7200 Managed Rental Costs 0  

      7201 Property Management Systems 1,417  1,417  

      7210 Silvercreek - Expenses 0  

         7211 Silvercreek - Operations 155,383  117,695  37,689  132.02%

         7212 Silvercreek - Rental Expense 465,148  412,500  52,648  112.76%

      Total 7210 Silvercreek - Expenses $     620,532  $     530,195  $          90,337  117.04%

      7230 Elkhorn Village Units 932  932  

         7231 Elkhorn Village HOA Dues 8,644  11,511  -2,867  75.10%

         7232 Elkhorn Village Repair & Maintenance 6,537  2,010  4,527  325.24%

      Total 7230 Elkhorn Village Units $       16,113  $       13,521  $            2,592  119.17%

   Total 7200 Managed Rental Costs $     638,062  $     543,716  $          94,346  117.35%

   7400 Contract Labor 0  

      7410 Admin - Contract Labor 8,333  -8,333  0.00%

      7430 Application Review and Placement  - Contract Labor 60,000  8,333  51,667  720.00%

Total

BLAINE COUNTY HOUSING AUTHORITY
Budget vs. Actuals: Budget FY25

October 2024 - July 2025

10



      7440 City of Ketchum Staffing Reimbursement 211,574  398,258  -186,684  53.12%

      7450 Compliance - Contract Labor 12,400  20,620  -8,220  60.14%

         7455 Legal Fees 12,047  16,667  -4,620  72.28%

      Total 7450 Compliance - Contract Labor $       24,447  $       37,287  -$         12,840  65.56%

   Total 7400 Contract Labor $     296,021  $     452,212  -$       156,191  65.46%

   7500 Office expenses 0  

      7510 Computer & Comm. Expenses 5,952  5,977  -25  99.58%

      7520 Postal and Delivery Services 181  258  -77  70.12%

      7530 Furniture & Improvements 143  5,000  -4,857  2.85%

      7540 Professional Services and Fees 125  125  

      7550 Rent - BCHA Meriwether Office 8,670  9,425  -756  91.98%

      7560 Supplies 511  640  -129  79.84%

   Total 7500 Office expenses $       15,581  $       21,300  -$           5,719  73.15%

   7600 Program Expenses 0  

      7610 Applications, Forms, & Data Management 19,324  10,638  8,687  181.66%

      7630 Data and Analysis 45,908  83,333  -37,425  55.09%

      7640 Mediation 33,917  41,667  -7,750  81.40%

      7650 Lease-up and Sales 3,687  2,083  1,604  176.98%

      7660 Printing and Reproduction 2,115  1,667  448  126.90%

      7670 Translation & Interpretation 3,349  3,750  -401  89.31%

      7680 Public Education & Partnership Engagement 7,837  31,667  -23,830  24.75%

   Total 7600 Program Expenses $     116,137  $     174,804  -$         58,667  66.44%

Total Expenses $  1,088,464  $  1,234,577  -$       146,113  88.16%

Net Operating Income -$      19,092  $                0  -$         19,092  

Other Expenses

   8030 Reconciliation Discrepancies-1 149  149  

Total Other Expenses $            149  $                0  $               149  

Net Other Income -$           149  $                0  -$              149  

Net Income -$      19,241  $                0  -$         19,241  

11



Oct 2024 - Jul 
2025

Oct 2023 - Jul 
2024 (PY) Change % Change

Income

   4010 Sale of Real Estate - Elkhorn Rental to Ownership 219,661  219,661  

   4050 City of Ketchum Contributions 357,487  100,000  257,487  257.49%

   4060 Blaine County Contributions 150,000  232,278  -82,278  -35.42%

   4070 CH Admin Fee 11,467  2,235  9,232  413.14%

   4100 Rental Income

      4110 Silvercreek - Rental Income 278,985  234,262  44,724  19.09%

         4115 Silvercreek - Laundry Income 5,525  2,930  2,595  88.59%

      Total 4110 Silvercreek - Rental Income $         284,510  $         237,191  $           47,319  19.95%

      4120 Hi Country Motel - Rental Income 62,286  -62,286  -100.00%

      4130 Elkhorn - Rental Income 7,500  12,700  -5,200  -40.94%

   Total 4100 Rental Income $         292,010  $         312,177  -$          20,167  -6.46%

   4300 Grants 36,306  161,286  -124,980  -77.49%

   4400 Donations 22,000  -22,000  -100.00%

   4600 Miscellaneous Income 2,442  5,871  -3,429  -58.41%

Total Income $      1,069,372  $         835,846  $         233,526  27.94%

Gross Profit $      1,069,372  $         835,846  $         233,526  27.94%

Expenses

   7100 Administrative Services 796  -796  -100.00%

      7110 Financial Services 9,363  9,306  57  0.61%

         7120 Bank Charge 171  276  -105  -37.99%

      Total 7110 Financial Services $             9,534  $             9,582  -$                 48  -0.50%

      7130 Liability Insurance 6,958  5,798  1,160  20.01%

      7140 Staff/Board Development 4,050  7,209  -3,159  -43.82%

      7150 Subscriptions 2,122  1,327  795  59.88%

   Total 7100 Administrative Services $           22,663  $           24,712  -$            2,048  -8.29%

   7200 Managed Rental Costs 1,022  -1,022  -100.00%

      7201 Property Management Systems 1,417  1,417  

      7210 Silvercreek - Expenses

         7211 Silvercreek - Operations 155,383  76,586  78,797  102.89%

         7212 Silvercreek - Rental Expense 465,148  146,154  318,994  218.26%

      Total 7210 Silvercreek - Expenses $         620,532  $         222,740  $         397,791  178.59%

      7220 Hi Country Motel - Rent paid for facilities 122,850  -122,850  -100.00%

      7230 Elkhorn Village Units 932  932  

         7231 Elkhorn Village HOA Dues 8,644  13,709  -5,064  -36.94%

         7232 Elkhorn Village Repair & Maintenance 6,537  55  6,482  11786.00%

      Total 7230 Elkhorn Village Units $           16,113  $           13,764  $             2,350  17.07%

   Total 7200 Managed Rental Costs $         638,062  $         360,376  $         277,686  77.05%

   7400 Contract Labor

      7420 Policy, Strategy and Management - Contract Labor 69,300  -69,300  -100.00%

Total

BLAINE COUNTY HOUSING AUTHORITY
Profit and Loss YTD Comparison

October 2024 - July 2025

12



      7430 Application Review and Placement  - Contract Labor 60,000  31,440  28,560  90.84%

      7440 City of Ketchum Staffing Reimbursement 211,574  125,344  86,230  68.79%

      7450 Compliance - Contract Labor 12,400  20,773  -8,373  -40.31%

         7455 Legal Fees 12,047  20,320  -8,273  -40.71%

      Total 7450 Compliance - Contract Labor $           24,447  $           41,092  -$          16,645  -40.51%

   Total 7400 Contract Labor $         296,021  $         267,176  $           28,844  10.80%

   7500 Office expenses 67  -67  -100.00%

      7510 Computer & Comm. Expenses 5,952  12,605  -6,653  -52.78%

      7520 Postal and Delivery Services 181  310  -129  -41.52%

      7530 Furniture & Improvements 143  4,222  -4,080  -96.62%

      7540 Professional Services and Fees 125  125  

      7550 Rent - BCHA Meriwether Office 8,670  9,801  -1,132  -11.55%

      7560 Supplies 511  1,144  -633  -55.33%

      7570 Telephone & Internet 44  -44  -100.00%

   Total 7500 Office expenses $           15,581  $           28,194  -$          12,612  -44.73%

   7600 Program Expenses

      7610 Applications, Forms, & Data Management 19,324  20,290  -966  -4.76%

      7620 Compliance 15  -15  -100.00%

      7630 Data and Analysis 45,908  30,795  15,113  49.08%

      7640 Mediation 33,917  25,454  8,463  33.25%

      7650 Lease-up and Sales 3,687  1,696  1,991  117.42%

         7655 Ads 707  -707  -100.00%

      Total 7650 Lease-up and Sales $             3,687  $             2,403  $             1,284  53.45%

      7660 Printing and Reproduction 2,115  2,111  4  0.17%

      7670 Translation & Interpretation 3,349  3,959  -610  -15.41%

      7680 Public Education & Partnership Engagement 7,837  9,193  -1,356  -14.75%

   Total 7600 Program Expenses $         116,137  $           94,220  $           21,917  23.26%

Total Expenses $      1,088,464  $         774,677  $         313,787  40.51%

Net Operating Income -$          19,092  $           61,169  -$          80,260  -131.21%

Other Expenses

   8030 Reconciliation Discrepancies-1 149  149  

Total Other Expenses $                149  $                    0  $                149  

Net Other Income -$               149  $                    0  -$               149  

Net Income -$          19,241  $           61,169  -$          80,410  -131.46%

13



Elkhorn Village Silver Creek Living
Income

   4010 Sale of Real Estate - Elkhorn Rental to Ownership 219,661  

   4100 Rental Income

      4110 Silvercreek - Rental Income 278,985  

         4115 Silvercreek - Laundry Income 5,525  

      Total 4110 Silvercreek - Rental Income $                                     0  $                          284,510  

      4130 Elkhorn - Rental Income 7,500  

   Total 4100 Rental Income $                              7,500  $                          284,510  

Total Income $                          227,161  $                          284,510  

Gross Profit $                          227,161  $                          284,510  

Expenses

   7200 Managed Rental Costs

      7201 Property Management Systems 111  

      7210 Silvercreek - Expenses

         7211 Silvercreek - Operations 155,133  

         7212 Silvercreek - Rental Expense 465,148  

      Total 7210 Silvercreek - Expenses $                                     0  $                          620,282  

      7230 Elkhorn Village Units

         7231 Elkhorn Village HOA Dues 8,111  

         7232 Elkhorn Village Repair & Maintenance 6,537  

      Total 7230 Elkhorn Village Units $                            14,648  $                                     0  

   Total 7200 Managed Rental Costs $                            14,648  $                          620,393  

   7500 Office expenses

      7510 Computer & Comm. Expenses 338  

      7520 Postal and Delivery Services 15  

      7560 Supplies 2  

   Total 7500 Office expenses $                                     0  $                                 355  

   7600 Program Expenses

      7650 Lease-up and Sales 926  

   Total 7600 Program Expenses $                                 926  $                                     0  

Total Expenses $                            15,574  $                          620,748  

Net Operating Income $                          211,586  -$                         336,237  

Net Income $                          211,586  -$                         336,237  

Tuesday, Aug 12, 2025 06:29:05 AM GMT-7 - Accrual Basis

BLAINE COUNTY HOUSING AUTHORITY
Profit and Loss by Property

October 2024 - July 2025

14



As of Jul 31, 2025
As of Jul 31, 2024 

(PY) Change % Change
ASSETS

   Current Assets

      Bank Accounts

         1100 Cash in Bank 0  0  0  

            1110 DL Evans Checking 207,980  144,389  63,591  44.04%

            1120 Checking US BANK-1848 -142  -142  0  0.00%

         Total 1100 Cash in Bank $                     207,837  $                     144,246  $                       63,591  44.08%

      Total Bank Accounts $                     207,837  $                     144,246  $                       63,591  44.08%

      Accounts Receivable

         1200 Accounts Receivable 0  251  -251  -100.00%

      Total Accounts Receivable $                                0  $                            251  -$                           251  -100.00%

   Total Current Assets $                     207,837  $                     144,497  $                       63,340  43.83%

TOTAL ASSETS $                     207,837  $                     144,497  $                       63,340  43.83%

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

   Liabilities

      Current Liabilities

         Accounts Payable

            2000 Accounts Payable 58,845  60,391  -1,547  -2.56%

         Total Accounts Payable $                       58,845  $                       60,391  -$                        1,547  -2.56%

         Credit Cards

            2100 Visa - DL Evans 1,213  481  732  152.17%

         Total Credit Cards $                         1,213  $                            481  $                            732  152.17%

      Total Current Liabilities $                       60,058  $                       60,873  -$                           815  -1.34%

   Total Liabilities $                       60,058  $                       60,873  -$                           815  -1.34%

   Equity

      3000 Opening Bal Equity -313,390  -313,390  0  0.00%

      3040 Retained Earnings 480,411  335,846  144,564  43.04%

      Net Income -19,241  61,169  -80,410  -131.46%

   Total Equity $                     147,779  $                       83,625  $                       64,154  76.72%

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY $                     207,837  $                     144,497  $                       63,340  43.83%

BLAINE COUNTY HOUSING AUTHORITY
Balance Sheet Comparison 

As of July 31, 2025

Total

15



 
  

BOARD MEETING AGENDA MEMO 
 

 
Meeting Date: August 20, 2025 Staff Member: Carissa Connelly, Rian Rooney 

 
Agenda Item: Residences at Evergreen HOA Dues and Advocacy Update 

 
  Recommended Action: 

Provide staff direction on Residences at Evergreen Reclassification and Sales Price 

   
Policy Analysis and Background (non-consent items only): 

Background 
At the BCHA Board’s July 16 meeting, staff presented additional information and analysis on the financial 
challenges facing two community homeowners in the Residences at Evergreen. The analysis assessed the 
assumed financial gap assistance that each homeowner would need for HOA dues and special assessments 
to make their housing costs affordable for the home’s income category. The Board provided direction to 
allow for zero-interest loan assistance for special assessment costs and grant assistance for regular dues 
that exceed the affordable housing costs for the homes, for up to 3 months, provided that the community 
homeowners work cooperatively with staff to submit a full housing application for income verification, 
provide current mortgage cost information, and seek long-term resolution to these challenges. Both the 
Board and staff recognize that continuous financial assistance for these homeowners, as either grants or 
loans, is not sustainable for BCHA. The authorized financial assistance is intended to provide some 
temporary relief to the owners while long-term solutions are pursued.  
 
The Board also directed staff to seek reclassification of both properties from the City of Ketchum to 
Category Local.  
 
Residences at Evergreen HOA Outreach 
At the July 17 meeting, the Board also signed a letter to the Residences at Evergreen Homeowners 
Association, requesting a meeting with the HOA Board to discuss the challenges of the HOA costs for the 
community homes. On August 5th, BCHA received a response from the HOA President via email, explaining 
that at nearly 20 years old, there have been and continue to be extensive maintenance projects and 
associated costs for the Residences at Evergreen. Additionally, inflation and rising insurance premiums have 
driven operating costs up. The response also noted that the ability to address the dues for community 
homeowners is constrained by the HOA’s CC&Rs, which require a supermajority vote of owners to change. 
The President suggested that this is a threshold that the HOA “cannot currently meet.” The HOA Board 
believes addressing the issues facing the community homes is the responsibility of BCHA and City of 
Ketchum. The email did not respond to BCHA's request to meet. 
 

16



Blaine County Housing Authority, 8/18/25, Page 2 of 6 

 
Staff is now working with legal counsel to draft and finalize a letter to the HOA requesting a meeting to 
address the affordability issue and specifically noting the relationship between the entitlement of the 
development and the provision of the two community homes at restricted income and affordability levels. 
Staff worked with the City of Ketchum Planning Department to pull the planning and development 
approvals for the Residences at Evergreen Condominiums, which required the provision of community 
housing in exchange for bonus floor area. The development received a bonus increase in Floor Area Ratio 
for providing the community homes in exchange for two community homes that average income category 
3.5 (one income category 3 and one income category 4).   
 
Reclassification of Homes 
City staff drafted a request to the Ketchum City Council to reclassify both homes as Category Local, per the 
Board’s direction. The item was scheduled for consideration at the City Council’s August 4 meeting. 
Reclassification to Category Local would serve two purposes: 1) open eligibility for the homes to a wider 
pool of local buyers who would have the financial means to afford the homes’ HOA costs, 2) allow the three-
bedroom homeowner to rent to one or more qualified housemates at any income level without pursuing an 
exception request.  
 
The owners of the Evergreen homes were resistant to the reclassification and asked for more consideration. 
Staff explained the reasons behind the reclassification and emphasized that it opens the potential pool of 
buyers for their homes and will make their homes easier to sell. Per conversations with the owners, they 
now both seem open to the reclassification to Category Local.  
 
Prior to the August 4 City Council meeting, BCHA still had not received a response from the Residences at 
Evergreen HOA to the request for a meeting. Staff recommended holding the request until hearing from the 
HOA and further discussion with the BCHA Board, but plan to bring the request back at the City Council’s 
meeting on September 2.  
 
Type of Category Local Deed Restriction 
BCHA has two forms of Category Local deed restriction. The traditional Category Local restriction has an 
appreciation cap and is similar to other Income Category deed restrictions that BCHA uses. Under this 
appreciation-capped restriction, capital improvements are limited and credit for capital improvements 
toward the maximum resale price requires documentation and approval. The other Category Local deed 
restriction is called the “light” deed restriction and does not cap appreciation or a maximum resale price. 
Under this restriction, owners can sell their home for any amount that a qualified local buyer is willing to 
pay, simulating a submarket for local buyers and sellers. Capital improvements do not need to be tracked or 
reported to BCHA for credit.  
 
Staff generally views the traditional Category Local deed restriction as a better guarantee of long-term 
affordability due to the appreciation cap. However, if further attempts to have the HOA adjust the HOA 
costs for these homes are unsuccessful, staff recommends using the Category Local light deed restriction 
due to the ongoing and costly special assessments at this development. A Category Local light restriction 
would allow the locals market to determine the value of these homes at a subsequent sale, in consideration 
of factors like current HOA dues, homeowner improvements, market conditions, and special assessments. 
This would also reduce the administrative burden for both the owner and for BCHA staff related to tracking 
and evaluating capital improvements credits for these homes. Staff recommend using the Category Local 
light restriction and seek Board feedback. 
  

17



Blaine County Housing Authority, 8/18/25, Page 3 of 6 

In either case, staff recommend that the new deed restriction reflecting the reclassification should be 
recorded when each home is transferred to a new owner rather than upon Ketchum Council approval. This 
reduces confusion and challenges with getting current owners to agree and sign, administrative work and 
costs in preparing new deed covenants, and preserves the legacy appreciation formula that governs 
maximum resale price for the homes currently. With City Council approval of the change, BCHA can 
immediately recognize the additional allowances afforded by the Category Local restriction, specifically 
regarding additional roommate flexibility.  
 
Convert to Market Rate, Remove Restriction, Charge in-lieu fee 
Some members of the public have suggested that, without changes to the HOA costs, reclassifying the 
homes to Category Local would still lead to affordability challenges for future owners. Their suggestion is to 
allow the homes to be sold without restrictions. Under this scenario, the current owners could receive their 
maximum sale price and BCHA could receive the remaining proceeds from the market rate sale. BCHA could 
consider letting the market dictate the final sales prices, with the sellers receiving their Maximum Resale 
Price and BCHA receiving any difference.  
 
In addition and in tandem, the City of Ketchum could potentially pursue a fee to the HOA for exiting the 
program. For example, the City of Ketchum’s current in-lieu fee for community housing is $600 / square foot 
but will go up to $762 / square foot on October 1. The community homes together are roughly 2,343 square 
feet (1068 sf for 1 bedroom, 1275 for 3 bedroom), which would equal $1,405,800 at $600/sf ($1,785,366 at 
$762/sf). While this could provide significant funding to support community housing efforts, staff does not 
recommend giving away two community homes given the challenge, cost and time required to bring new 
community homes online. 
 
Alternatively, with Council approval, BCHA could opt to price the home for sale using the Maximum Sales 
Price and add the in-lieu housing fee for each home’s square footage. Under this scenario, the new buyer 
would pay the sellers their full Maximum Sale Price and offset the loss of the home from the portfolio with 
the in-lieu funds. This would move the responsibility of compensating for the release of the community 
homes from the HOA to the new buyer. However, it is unclear if a buyer would pay the Maximum Sales Price 
plus in-lieu fee for either of the units without a restriction.  BCHA could work with its real estate contractor 
to better understand comparables and the current market value of these homes. 
 
Removing the deed restrictions entirely from the community housing units would likely further require a 
plat amendment and public hearing with the Ketchum City Council, with the cooperation of the HOA as a 
party, because the current plat identifies the homes as community housing units (CHUs). As such, Staff 
believe that this route would be challenging, if not impossible, but seek the Board’s input. 
 
Maximum Sale Price for Evergreen Homes 
At the previous BCHA meeting, the Board discussed how much the owners could sell the homes for, 
particularly if the homes were reclassified to Category Local, and whether BCHA could collect any additional 
proceeds to fund other assistance efforts.  
 
The maximum sales prices of both homes are currently governed by their deed restrictions, which allow for 
the lesser of the growth in CPI or 4% annually plus permitted capital improvements credits (with 
depreciation). Under the legacy deed restrictions recorded on these homes, permitted capital improvement 
credits are limited to 10% of the previous sales price. For the 3-bedroom home, this would be $16,082. For 
the 1-bedroom home, the limit would be $6,987. Staff recommend allowing special assessment payments 
for capital improvements, substantiated with receipts and the appropriate form, to be added as capital 

18



Blaine County Housing Authority, 8/18/25, Page 4 of 6 

improvement credit toward Maximum Sale Prices for these homes. Staff does not have documentation of 
any capital improvements or their approvals to date.  
 
Staff recommends allowing the full 10%, if substantiated, as allowed by the deed restriction. The special 
assessments paid by these owners over the course of their ownership likely exceeds 10%, and allowing a 
higher percentage would require an exception request with clear justification and documentation outlining 
their unique situation.   
 

 
Figure 1 From the current deed restrictions on the Evergreen homes. 

 
Assuming each owner could receive the full 10% capital improvements credit, the Maximum Sale Price for 
the two units would be $114,854 for the 1-bedroom and $232,320 for the 3-bedroom as of June 1, 2025.  
 
If the homes are reclassified to Category Local and HOA costs are not reduced through an amendment to 
the CC&Rs, staff do not recommend increasing the Maximum Sales Prices of these homes. Maintaining the 
Maximum Sales Prices will keep these homes and associated housing costs affordable to future owners 
if/when the HOA fees are again substantially increased, ensuring the long-term success of these homes.   
 
Staff analyzed the affordable sales price for each of these homes, given their current HOA regular dues and 
the 12-month the average interest rate, for households at 140% Area Median Income (the limit of 
qualification for Category 6 and the effective “bottom” of the Category Local income range). Under this 
analysis, the estimated affordable sales prices for each of these homes would only be slightly higher than 
their current estimated Maximum Sales Price, as calculated per their deed restrictions, because the HOA fee 
assumes such a large portion of an affordable housing budget. Note that the Maximum Sales Price for each 
home would be slightly higher than the June 1 figure when recalculated. 
 

 Est. Maximum Sale Price 
per Covenant (June 1) 

Maximum Affordable Cat. 
Local Price (August 15) 

Assumed Annual Cat. Local 
Income 

3 Bedroom $232,320 $242,625 $133,560 
1 Bedroom $114,854 $182,150 $105,490 

 

19



Blaine County Housing Authority, 8/18/25, Page 5 of 6 

  
 
These calculations reflect the current regular HOA dues and a 25% additional set aside for reserves. 
Correspondence from the Residences at Evergreen HOA President indicates that the HOA anticipates 
additional capital assessments in the “not-too-distant future”, including a new roof, hot water boilers, 
indirect water heaters and snow melt pumps, and that the “pace of capital and maintenance expenditures is 
unlikely to decline.” Given this assessment, staff recommends maintaining the Maximum Sale Price as 
determined by the deed restriction to best set up future owners for success with HOA and other ownership 
costs. Staff would also fully disclose the risk of future fee escalation to any potential buyers. If the Board 
wishes to increase the price the home can be sold for and keep the difference from the proceeds, staff does 
not recommend raising the price above the amounts calculated in this analysis. 
 
Progress with Evergreen Community Homeowners and Financial Assistance 
Following the last Board meeting, BCHA staff met with each of the Evergreen homeowners (July 28th, August 
6th) to discuss the Board’s direction regarding financial assistance, near term actions, and long-term 
solutions. Staff explained that financial assistance (grants and no-interest loans) will require continued 
cooperation from the owners and pursuit of long-term solutions. Staff also encouraged the owners, as 
members of the Evergreen HOA, to request a meeting to discuss these challenges with the HOA Board. 
 
Staff requested that each owner fill out a full application and provide housing cost information (mortgage 
payment), as an initial condition to determine their income for financial assistance and get current 
information added to the BCHA database to assist with locating alternative housing opportunities. To date 
neither community homeowner has submitted the full application and no financial assistance has been 
provided.  
 
Communication, scheduling appointments, and follow-through from both owners have been a challenge. 
Staff have emailed and called the homeowners with reminders to complete the application and to help with 
the process: Since the last Board meeting, one owner did not respond to 4 emails from staff and the other 
responded to Staff’s request by stating that they feel “it is something that still requires deep discussion, 
consideration, and collaboration. And a pause” and then missed an appointment with Staff on August 14 

20



Blaine County Housing Authority, 8/18/25, Page 6 of 6 

(after missing a previous appointment on June 11, despite staff sending reminders of the appointments). If 
they complete their applications and provide the needed documentation, staff can release an initial round 
of financial support. 
 
During the initial meeting and in subsequent emails with the 3-bedroom owner, staff also explained that the 
transition to Category Local would allow for a qualified roommate to rent a room, regardless of their 
income, to assist with housing costs. Without an adjustment to the HOA costs through an amendment to 
the CC&Rs, renting to a qualified roommate appears to be the only viable long-term solution to keeping 
housing costs affordable for this owner. The homeowner was not interested in renting a room and was later 
resistant to reclassifying the home to Category Local. The homeowner subsequently failed to appear at a 
scheduled follow up appointment to discuss this with staff on August 14. Afterward, the owner apologized 
for missing the meeting and indicated that they want to begin the process to sell the home once it has been 
reclassified and to work with BCHA to find alternative housing.  
 
The owner of the 1-bedroom home is resistant to submitting the application documentation and considers 
it burdensome. They have indicated they want to wait until the home is reclassified and then proceed. This 
owner also indicated that they are uninterested in selling the home. Without the option to have a viable 
roommate due to the home’s size, there isn’t a clear solution for making this home affordable to this owner. 
Staff continue to communicate this information and explain that the limited financial assistance available is 
dependent on cooperating and submitting a complete application.  
 
Staff also contacted a third-party that the owners have engaged as their advocate to see if that third-party 
would be willing to continue to assist and participate. To date staff have not received a response. At this 
time, staff believe they have done what they can and will be available for these owners when they are ready 
to work together. 
 
Next Steps 
Staff asks that the Board provide direction on the following: 

• Reclassification of the home to Category Local (traditional/appreciation-capped vs. light) 
• Maximum sale price for the next buyer and how proceeds are distributed 

 
Staff is finalizing a follow up letter to the Residences at Evergreen HOA and plans to bring the 
reclassification request to the Ketchum City Council at its September 2 meeting. 

 

21



 
  

BOARD MEETING AGENDA MEMO 
 

 
Meeting Date: August 20, 2025 Staff Member: Carissa Connelly 

 
Agenda Item: Recommendation to provide guidance on FY26 Action Plan 

 
  Recommended Action: 

Discussion and guidance on proposed FY26 Action Plan 

   
 
GOAL 4: INFORM, ENGAGE, COLLABORATE 
OBJECTIVE 6: CREATE A REGIONAL HOUSING ACTION PLAN 
 

BACKGROUND 
In June 2022, the BCHA Board of Commissioners and governmental liaisons developed a new Strategic Plan. 
The process was facilitated by Agnew::Beck, with the support of Blaine County, the City of Ketchum, and Spur 
Community Fund.  The Strategic Plan was developed while BCHA was undergoing tremendous organizational 
change-- BCHA staff had resigned, Board members were in transition, and parallel planning efforts and 
conversations were underway.  
 
The Strategic Plan is a long-range plan that reflects high level goals and objectives of the Board and has not 
been reassessed since its creation. In contrast, an Action Plan is the annual work plan and clarifies the most 
relevant and immediately impactful, needed, and feasible actions for staff to pursue. It reflects learnings and 
changes since the creation of BCHA’s Strategic Plan. You can view the full Strategic Plan here. 
 
Parallel planning efforts: Alongside BCHA’s planning process in 2022, Ketchum had just wrapped up planning 
efforts and Blaine County was conducting their own housing discussions. Ketchum had developed its Housing 
Action Plan (HAP), now in year three. This plan was developed with significant, countywide input – including  

 A countywide survey with over 1,117 responses 
 Interviews with 30 key community leaders representing service providers, businesses, developers, 

philanthropy, and local government leaders from throughout the county 
 Multiple Task Force meetings that included a mix of residents and community leaders 
 Open houses, focus groups, and public hearings.  

 
Research was also conducted to identify best practices for destination communities, including interviews of six 
peer communities’ Housing Directors, a housing needs assessment, and general housing policy research.  
 

22



Blaine County Housing Authority, 8/15/25, Page 2 of 4 

Ketchum’s HAP was intended to be a community-driven plan, developed with a task force of twenty 
community members that represent diverse industries and perspectives, and public feedback via an open 
house, focus group, and digital public comment. Actions included quarterly housing conversations with local 
governments and separate quarterly conversations with Implementation Partners – i.e. those undertaking or 
supporting specific actions in the plan. 
 
Simultaneously, Blaine County initiated conversations about how to increase coordination amongst the 
various jurisdictions and how to build their own internal capacity to respond to regional housing shortages. 
This process brought to light the need for county-wide coordination to make the housing efforts less 
duplicative and confusing for not only the community but also investors, developers, local philanthropic 
entities, and local governments. 
 
Gaps in Housing Services: The planning discussions and efforts at BCHA, Ketchum and Blaine County clarified 
the existing gaps in services and coordination. Despite the many organizations working to address housing, 
key housing services and knowledge were still missing, and the overall experience for the community was 
fragmented and disconnected. These findings led the BCHA Board to affirm that the best way to serve the 
community, provide regional coordination services and respond to funders, was to develop a new approach to 
the implementation of housing services, programs, advocacy, and coordination. This approach centers around 
filling gaps in housing services – regularly cataloguing existing efforts and positioning a nimble, experienced 
BCHA team to fill the existing gaps. The resulting new mission is for BCHA to be “a central source of innovative 
solutions, advocacy, and knowledge for community housing in Blaine County.” 
 
Operational Scenarios: At the time of Strategic Plan development, the Board and government representatives 
discussed different scenarios previously discussed amongst jurisdictions. The aim was to adequately 
implement this new scope, and operational scenarios explored include (1) maintain the status quo, (2) form a 
regional housing Joint Powers Agreement, and (3) set up a new housing initiative, 5B Housing, as a joint 
project, under which BCHA would sit. The Board was supportive of this third arrangement because it would 
create a shared Housing Department that could take on regional housing needs, producing better outcomes 
for regional coordination and enabling greater funding and capacity support for BCHA. The Board also 
acknowledged that this approach would be confusing for community members and would require time and 
resources to transition. 
 

PROGRESS HIGHLIGHTS 
Informing decision-making: 

 Supported or commented on 7 bills at the state and federal level 
 Provided feedback on community housing text amendments, local Comprehensive Plan updates, and a 

rezone to 5 local governments 
 Providing technical assistance to Stanley 
 Continuing to maintain a countywide community housing database, housing service guides, and market 

rent reports 
 Leads countywide housing need and fair housing analysis 
 Hosts countywide collaboration meetings and public speakers (800+ viewers reached!) 
 Shares regular updates and learnings via newsletter (2,000 subscribers strong) 

 
Supporting unhoused locals and increasing housing stability: 

 In 2025, BCHA provided temporary housing to 92 local families and individuals 
 Managing 330 household (749 people) waitlist of unhoused, the equivalent of 3% of Blaine County’s 

population 

23



Blaine County Housing Authority, 8/15/25, Page 3 of 4 

 Planning for ongoing operations, including a potential reduction of funding for Silvercreek Living 
through reduced family rent and employer master leases, is underway 

 Since 2023, the mediation program that BCHA fiscally supports has helped stabilize 64 people 
 Provided case management and support to 262 people experiencing housing instability or 

homelessness 
 The mediation team trained 19 case workers this fiscal year, countywide on landlord-tenant law and 

conflict resolution 
 
Continuing to steward community housing (update since early 2023): 

 28 community homes entered BCHA’s portfolio from development under government code, 
negotiations with developers, and programs 

 Facilitated the lease-up of over 70 apartments and sale of 11 homes 
 Annually checked and enforced compliance on portfolio of 130 permanently affordable community 

homes 
 Continue to manage the 950-household waitlist (1840 people), the equivalent of 7.3% of Blaine 

County’s population 
 
The detailed Progress Report for October 2024 to August 2025 is included below and a narrative, full fiscal year 
version will be included in the adopted Housing Action Plan. 
 
 

PROPOSED ACTIONS 
As of January this year, BCHA has right-sized staffing to scope. Most staff are still in onboarding, processes 
continue to be clarified, and staff are becoming more comfortable and efficient with current commitments. 
Staff is recognizing that misinformation and misunderstandings regarding BCHA’s work, housing need, and 
required has grown. With Ketchum as the continued, primary funder of BCHA there are also concerns 
regarding ongoing sustainability of BCHA’s countywide housing efforts and the perceived conflict of interest. 
To that end, staff are exploring ways to correct misinformation, facilitate greater community and coalition 
building, promote the work we do, and diversify funding sources. 
 
A survey was distributed to partner organizations that requested broad feedback on successes and challenges, 
as well as insight on community receptiveness to responsibilities around coalition-building and catalyzing or 
educating on tactics for YIMBYs (Yes In My Back Yard). Staff will review those survey responses with the Board 
at the meeting. The Director will also have had eight one-on-ones with partners in advance of the Board 
meeting. In addition, staff scheduled an in-person discussion with partners on September 4th to dive deeper 
into these hot topics. So far, general feedback is as follows: 

- General support for what BCHA does and its impact 
- All local governments should financially participate and otherwise collaborate with BCHA 
- BCHA should return to a stand-alone agency without Ketchum staffing, with funding from all 

governments 
- A small portion of survey respondents believe that BCHA should be combined with existing entities (the 

County has reiterated that they don’t have capacity, BCCF is staying focused on emergency financial 
assistance, and ARCH has not responded to requests meet) 

- Continue to act as a primary point of entry to all community housing and encourage more housing 
providers to collaborate 

- Some partners say BCHA is not doing enough, others say BCHA is trying to do too much 
- Misunderstandings around BCHA’s mission and history, and conflation with ARCH, WRCHT and BCCF 

24



Blaine County Housing Authority, 8/15/25, Page 4 of 4 

- General emphasis on greater focus on communication, sharing wins, what we do, education, and 
collaboration 

- Some partners suggest reducing advocacy efforts given how contentious the Ketchum political 
environment currently is and since a few stakeholders take BCHA’s efforts and expertise for granted 

 
Staff is seeking initial guidance from the Board in response to the proposed actions below. This will assist in 
creating a second draft of the plan to be reviewed by partners on September 4th and then brought to the 
Board at a subsequent meeting. 
 
The proposed updates to the plan, status of current actions, and progress descriptions are as follows. If 
adopted, the updated actions will be inserted into the full report for public consumptions. 
 
Attachments: 

1. Progress report, October 2024 to early August 2025 
2. Proposed, updated Action Plan clean 
3. Proposed, redlined Action Plan 

   
 

25



BCHA'S PROGRESS UPDATE HOUSING ACTION PLAN 
August 20, 2025 

GOAL 1: Build organizational structure + capacity to address regional housing opportunities + gaps 

OBJECTIVES FISCAL YEAR 2025 ACTIONS FY25 
STATUS FY25 PROGRESS DESCRIPTION 

1. Create a robust, diverse housing staff team
with a range of technical skills to serve regional
housing needs.

Maintain Executive Director/Director. ONGOING Contract for services with Ketchum continues, Housing Director continues. 

Hire, train, and maintain staff team to support (or contract for services) and/or transition 
existing staff into new roles. Pursue Administrative Assistant and Property Manager. COMPLETE Fully staffed as of January 2025. Absorbed 2 contractors' responsibilities. 

Maintain staff or contracts for technical services (e.g., grant writer, code amendments, 
etc.). ONGOING Contract for services with Housing Strategist and legal counsel continues. 

2. Secure funding to operate entity and all BCHA
actions.

Develop and secure approval of a budget (Blaine County and City of Ketchum) to support 
BCHA. Continue to explore funding participation from other governmental jurisdictions. 

IN 
PROGRESS 

Applied for $250,000 from the County. Expecting less than that. Also applied for $70,548 
from Hailey. Expecting none, although council members one-on-one support BCHA. 
Continuing to seek participation from other governments to fill funding gap and continue 
Silvercreek master lease. 

Continue fundraising beyond local government for housing-targeted grants, with support 
from BC Housing Foundation.  ONGOING 

HOME-ARP grant program will not be renewed. Applied for Good Deeds grant, Forever Idaho 
grant application in progress. Planning to participate in Avenues for Hope fundraising 
campaign. Seeking employer master leases of rooms or a building at Silvercreek due to cost 
and increased vacancy (a result of households moving to Bluebird, the economy, and political 
environment). Currently working with existing board to recruit new board members with 
philanthropy, fundraising and grant writing expertise 

3. Maintain current BCHA governance structure. Maintain current structure and contract for services with City of Ketchum. Continue to
dialogue with all governmental partners on future maturation of the structure. ONGOING Housing Director working with CoK to maintain current structure & contract and continue

dialogue with governmental partners.  

4. Build value by providing excellent technical- 
and policy-related services to various housing
agencies, local government, and developers.

Maintain staff and/or contractors to support policy and technical code amendment work.  ONGOING Contract for services with Housing Strategist continues. 

BACKBURNER Fundraising campaign for Silvercreek, acquisition/rehabilitation, or new construction 
development. 

NOT 
STARTED 

26



     

GOAL 2: Recommend + advocate for policy that promotes community housing  

OBJECTIVES FISCAL YEAR 2025 ACTIONS FY25 
STATUS FY25 PROGRESS DESCRIPTION 

1. Serve as the community’s primary 
source of housing data, housing 
needs, and housing lists to support 
data-driven decision making, action 
and investments. 

Update annual housing supply pipeline data and compile, publish and market the report. 
Regularly update all housing related data of value to members, public, and development 
community. Work with Community Engagement Department on data visualization and 
accessibility. 

IN 
PROGRESS 

Updated annual spreadsheet. Seeking outstanding details from housing providers funded by federal 
agencies. Have not published or marketed report. 

Publish annual analysis of waitlist.  COMPLETE Published in December, March, and June. 949 households are now in our applicant database, via the 
Common Intake Form, new system, HomeKeeper, and with adequate one-on-one assistance.  

Improve rental rate tracking process and reports. Report rates annually. COMPLETE 
Report rates quarterly. Worked with Idaho State Policy Institute to review methods in peer 
communities and determined that the current tracking method remains the most effective and 
efficient. 

2. Identify + support policies to 
promote community housing supply 
and access to community housing at 
the local level including: code 
amendments, projects, programs, 
funding allocation, etc.  

Staff to become familiar with existing and potential housing policies and programs in local 
jurisdictions. Develop relationship and knowledge-sharing with staff of other jurisdictions. ONGOING 

Director and Strategist continue to engage local governments, including through planning staff, and 
elected and appointed bodies. Engaging planning staff through development of the Analysis of 
Impediments.  

Provide letters of support and BCHA Board in-person representation for planning and 
development applications, programs, zoning code changes, Comprehensive Plans and/or 
annexations related to housing at Council/Commission meetings. Encourage local jurisdictions 
to use BCHA as a housing resource and discuss proposed actions with BCHA in advance of staff 
report publication. 

ONGOING 

Over 6 staff meetings and 10 public meetings, provided feedback on two comprehensive plan efforts 
(Ketchum + Hailey) and two zoning code text amendments (Blaine County + Bellevue). Public hearings 
for the Ketchum and Hailey Comprehensive Plans are ongoing. Director is on Bellevue's Advisory 
Committee for their Comprehensive Plan update.  

Support development and/or enhancement of incentive-based land use policies that result in 
long term deed restricted affordable housing, including FAR Exceedance Programs. ONGOING 

Begun code change discussions with Blaine County. Provided feedback on non-profit developer-
initiated text amendment. Will propose County text amendment in FY26. Engaged with City of Ketchum 
Planning Department to support enhanced tools to implement the new updated Comprehensive Plan. 

Develop and recommend a standard for HOA assessment and dues allocation on community 
housing units within CC&Rs to be included in Community Housing Policies, new FAR Exceedance 
Agreements, and other zoning and housing incentives. 

COMPLETE Developed recommendation for new CC&Rs in Policy update May 21.  Developing outreach plan to 
HOAs on existing CC&Rs and confirming which HOAs reduce fees for community homes. 

Conduct countywide Analysis of Impediments to housing choice. Use learnings to recommend 
and support new policies in local governments. 

IN 
PROGRESS 

Launched. Facilitated case worker focus group. Assessing housing and demographic data, launched 
countywide community survey and engaged with local planning and building directors. Have begun 
analyzing zoning and land use code and map across all jurisdictions. 

Continue advocating for changes in rental assistance, including comparables used to determine 
fair market rent. ONGOING Prepared for advocacy on 5 bills in the state legislature and submitted comments on one. Preparing for 

federal hill visit with Idaho senators. 

BACKBURNER 

Assess intersection of housing policies and other community plans and efforts underway, such 
as sustainability, transportation, smart growth, etc. ONGOING 

Wood River Land Trust created a community plan. Housing Strategist participating in County's Land Use 
and Transportation Task Force for implementation of Climate Action Plan. Collaborated with the 
Hunger Coalition on a grant application to facilitate greater data sharing and advocacy efforts. 

Post and report on sales data. NOT 
STARTED Should have capacity to begin this by end of 2025 

     

 

27



GOAL 3: Expand, coordinate + improve services to create housing stability  

OBJECTIVES FISCAL YEAR 2025 ACTIONS FY25 
STATUS FY25 PROGRESS DESCRIPTION 

1. Establish a one-stop-shop for 
providing resources, services and 
application assistance at BCHA 
office in English and Spanish and 
support coordination with other 
partners. 

Maintain welcoming, friendly office and office hours. ONGOING 
Office is generally open Monday-Thursday, 8:30am-5pm with Liz often accommodating applicants with evening hours Monday, 
Tuesday & Thursdays as well as Saturday appointments in Hailey and Ketchum. Evening and weekends are by appointment only. Office 
is friendly and welcoming. 

Staff offices with bilingual staff. ONGOING Full time bilingual staff member + continuing education (online & in-person) for two additional staff members to improve their Spanish 
speaking skills 

Update 2025 resource guide and one-pager in English and 
Spanish. Share hard copies with case workers.  COMPLETE Completed and distributed in Q1 2025. 

2. Position BCHA as primary point of 
entry for community housing. 

Maintain utility of Common Intake Form. ONGOING BCHA effecƟvely assisted in the lease-up of 51 homes at Bluebird Village, managed by Syringa Property Management. Liz and Daniel are 
scheduling meeƟngs with other housing providers to review their applicaƟon form and eligibility criteria. 

 

Effectively manage existing waitlist and referrals. ONGOING 

Screened or determined interest of 732 BCHA’s applicants for renting in Bluebird Village and referred 247 applicants. Assisted 15 
Blaine County households move from homelessness or transitional housing to permanent, affordable housing at Bluebird Village. 
Continuing to determine interest and eligibility for applicants on BCHA’s waitlist for availability in Bluebird when vacancies arise. During 
County’s review of Community Housing text amendment, encouraged County to require use of BCHA’s waitlist for developments using 
their bonus and administered by other housing providers. The adopted language requires other housing providers to provide a reason 
for not using BCHA’s waitlist if they propose not to, but there are not standards for denying an applicaƟon that proposes to use a 
different waitlist. 

Continue to engage developers, community partners and 
housing providers.  ONGOING 

Provided 8 trainings and education sessions to case workers throughout Blaine County on how BCHA works and how to best support 
their clients during the application process. Trainings were given at Blaine County School District social workers, St. Lukes Center for 
Community Health, The Senior Connection, Man's Second Chance Living, The Alliance of Idaho, The Hunger Coalition, Family Health 
Services. Housing Implementation Partner Meeting in May. Hosted workshop with local and Aspen lenders to facilitate learnings on 
solutions for financing deed-restricted properties, including developing in-house loan products. 

3. Address the immediate needs of 
unhoused and people at risk of 
displacement. 

Provide displacement support/housing options for families at 
risk of and experiencing homelessness.  ONGOING 

Master lease of Silvercreek Living provided temporary housing to 92 local families and individuals who are experiencing homelessness 
or were displaced. Additionally, Lift Tower Lodge provided temporary housing to 17 local families and individuals. Provided assistance 
to homeowner facing foreclosure. Developed a phone tree and a one-page emergency housing acƟon plan containing comprehensive 
resource informaƟon. The document has been prepared for distribuƟon to the Fire and Police Chiefs and is intended to be shared with 
individuals in need of emergency housing assistance. 

Annually review progress and adjust Emergency and 
Transitional Housing Plan to reflect changes in homelessness. 

IN 
PROGRESS  Preliminarily reviewed Status Updates and will integrate in Housing Action Plan.  

Maintain leases for rooms to expand emergency housing 
locally. ONGOING Silvercreek more costly than anticipated.  

4. Coordinate and expand funding 
for services. 

Secure and expand funds from State Workforce Housing 
Fund or Idaho Housing and Finance Association (IHFA). ONGOING Decreased funding availability from IHFA. 

Continue to comply with ongoing grant requirements. COMPLETE Submitted required documentation for the 2025 IHFA grant audit. Waiting on IHFA's response.  

5. Advocate on behalf of tenants 
and serve as a liaison to property 
management companies.  

Continue contract for landlord tenant support services ONGOING Institute of Applied Conflict & Mediation (IACRM), formerly known as Neuromediation Group, assisted 14 people (7 households) facing 
eviction with 2 lease renewals, 4 stay extensions, and 1 payment plan.  

28



BACKBURNER 

Build plan for property management outreach and 
partnership. 
- Host meetings, go to sites, connect with all property 
managers in the Valley to build relationships. 
- List open units on BCHA's website. 
- Establish plan for on-going communications. 

NOT 
STARTED The established processes for other housing providers and their extensive waitlists do not lend to this level of collaboration. 

Provide high quality, bilingual supportive services and 
housing counseling to residents of BCHA operated 
transitional housing and Lift Tower Lodge. 

IN 
PROGRESS 

Liz started training as a Housing Counselor, but with adding Compliance to her responsibilities staff determined to move this to a 
backburner action. 

Host workshops with other service providers to build 
coordination and strategy to address gaps. ONGOING 

Hosted Housing Partner Meeting in May. Additionally hosted focus group for analyzing impediments to housing choice. Planning 
another Housing Partner meeting for Q1 2026. Participating in reimagining of the Interagency Working Group, including a possible sub-
group for data sharing. 

  

29



GOAL 4: Inform, engage, collaborate 

OBJECTIVES FISCAL YEAR 2025 ACTIONS FY25 
STATUS FY25 PROGRESS DESCRIPTION 

1. Support ongoing
communications to increase
coordination and
effectiveness amongst all
housing partners, social
services providers,
employers, etc. and build
public understanding and
support for housing solutions.

Use the new strategic communications plan to reach a range of audiences by expanding the 
frequency and clarity of public messages and utilizing new communication methods. Initiatives 
would include: 
- Increased communications in Spanish
- More organic and paid social media content
- Targeted campaigns for market segments likely to participate in BCHA programs
- Targeted campaign against common misconceptions
- Provide talking points and present BCHA initiatives to housing partners, media outlets,
employers, municipalities, and the public to improve awareness
- Improved website content and navigation
- Report out on results and track towards collective goals
- Monthly BCHA newsletter

Web analytics will be established to help track campaign performance. 

IN 
PROGRESS 

Relaunched monthly newsletter in March. Sent 1st bi-lingual newsletter in July. A new website platform is 
being built that offers improved translation options, accuracy, navigation, and information access. 
Construction of the new site has begun, with plans to launch in Q2 2026. Staff have been working with 
(1) Community Engagement team on social media skills and strategies to improve and increase social 
media content and engagement. (2) Staff have been meeting regularly with media outlets, municipalities, 
and other organizations to educate the public regarding BCHA programs and correcting misconceptions. 
Media accuracy regarding BCHA activities has improved over the past year.

Ketchum’s City Administrator takes responsibility for limited progress in this area, so staff are working 
with Community Engagement team on working with external communications assistance. 

2. Increase collaboration with
all local governments.

Encourage active, staff-level liaisons with local governments. Explore deeper levels of 
engagement with liaisons, administrators and planning directors, such as monthly reports 
alongside verbal updates at BCHA Board meetings, regular administrator meetings, and 
coffee/lunch with planning directors.  

ONGOING Have met one-on-one with Planning Directors from 4 of the 6 jurisdictions. Limited engagement from
liaisons.  

3. Increase community,
stakeholder, and staff's
education on existing housing
programs and housing topics.

Organize and advertise education sessions with Idaho Housing & Finance Association, 
NeighborWorks and South Central Community Action Partnership.  

NOT 
STARTED Plan for late Fall 2025. 

Assist IACRM, the landlord-tenant mediation team, with hosting trainings on landlord-tenant 
law and conflict resolution. 

IN 
PROGRESS 

Seven (7) trainings have occurred or are scheduled in FY25- two (2) in person and five (5) virtual. Some of 
the topics: negotiation, eviction legal issues for tenants/landlords, managing stress & anxiety for 
immigrants, etc. Lower attendance this Fiscal Year, so staff are engagement with training team to reduce 
or cut trainings next Fiscal Year, or for costs to be paid by participants. 

Co-host housing talks by guest speakers with the Community Library. NOT 
STARTED Plan for late Fall 2025. Targeting Oregon or Montana housers. 

4. Increase staff and board's
access to housing and service
provision experts and
knowledge.

Source new board, active members strategically based on needed expertise. IN 
PROGRESS 

Daryl Fauth is now on the board with expertise in title and real estate transactions. Continuing to assess 
Sun Valley representation and capacity of Board members to engage and fully support mission. 

Staff to participate in trainings based on their content areas. Staff to facilitate trainings for 
BCHA board. ONGOING 

Staff and Board attended a Housing 101 training. 4 staff are now certified Fair Housing Coordinators. One 
is a certified Public Housing Manager, and another is pursuing the Housing Counseling certification. 
Director participated in the annual Women's Affordable Housing Network summit. 3 staff will attend 
training for shared equity homeownership and advocacy. 3 staff attended the Policy, Practice, Power- 
Grounded Solutions Network’s 2025 Housing Conference. 

5. Create a new, exciting
brand to build regional
awareness and support for
coordinated housing
solutions

Conduct market research to determine the community’s perception of BCHA—what is correct 
and what we’d like to change. This analysis will be used to create a communications strategy 
and consistent public messaging (print, web, written copy, and media coverage) that reinforces 
BCHA’s desired brand attributes and corrects misconceptions.   

IN 
PROGRESS 

Staff are working with the City of Ketchum’s Community Engagement Department to conduct 
market research to guide a complete BCHA rebrand. An initial proposal was presented to the BCHA 
board in 2024. A follow-up proposal should be available to present to the BCHA board in the fall of 
2025, after focus groups and additional research.

6. Create a regional housing
action plan Create an annual action plan that reflects and tracks priorities in the region. IN 

PROGRESS For Board review at August meeting. 

30



7. Explore model for regional 
housing coalition (similar to 
Mountain Housing Council). 

Continue to facilitate implementation partner meetings at least twice a year. Explore ways for 
greater participant engagement. 

IN 
PROGRESS 

Housing Implementation Partner Meeting in May. Planning another Housing Partner meeting for Q1 
2026. Identifying potential third-party facilitators and sponsors of a coalition model. 

BACKBURNER Work with government liaisons to differentiate between BCHA-only actions and annual actions 
by each jurisdiction. Gauge interest for each jurisdiction's actions to be included in the plan. 

IN 
PROGRESS 

 Emailed Planning Directors and Administrators early August to gauge interest. Will include hyperlinks to 
Ketchum’s new HAP once adopted and Hailey’s supply report. 

 

 
 
 
 
  

   

GOAL 5: Steward/preserve + expand portfolio of deed restricted homes  

OBJECTIVES FISCAL YEAR 2025 ACTIONS FY25 
STATUS FY25 PROGRESS DESCRIPTION 

1. Continue to steward 
inventory of existing deed-
restricted homes in BCHA 
inventory, including on-going 
compliance. 

Perfect use of new application and compliance administrative systems, continue compliance 
review of existing deed restricted units. ONGOING 

Renter's annual compliance being managed through HomeKeeper with renters filling out Full Application. 
Annual Compliance for homeowners is now 100% online via survey monkey with downloadable 
responses and will transition to HomeKeeper Q1 26. 
 
Sold 7 community homes and leased up 5 community rentals (excluding Bluebird). Enforced compliance 
on 7 homeowners. 

Add new unit and Workforce policies.  COMPLETE  Adopted in June. 
Conduct annual update to Community Housing Guidelines and forms. COMPLETE Full document was adopted in July. 

Create process documents for recurrent processes. Review existing process documents. COMPLETE Entire team is continuing (capacity allowing) to create SOPs for essential job duties.  

Update compliance and application forms. COMPLETE See above. 

2. Expand inventory of deed-
restricted homes through an 
acquisition/preservation 
strategy. 

Maintain list of exisƟng housing opportuniƟes for immediate needs. NOT 
STARTED 

 The waitlist and lease-up process for housing providers varies and is specific to the development. Staff do 
not believe it is feasible to collaborate at this level. Per Goal 3, staff will further establish working 
relaƟonships with other property managers and streamline referrals. 

Support and offer to administer new deed-restricted units.  ONGOING Continue administering homes from Ketchum. Offered to administer new community homes in Hailey 
and Bellevue. 

Support new local government programs: Lease to Locals, down payment assistance, Vail Indeed 
type program. 

NOT 
STARTED  BCHA has offered but not yet been involved in the creation of new programs. 

BACKBURNER 
Explore funding and creating a rehabilitation grant program to help people stay in their homes. IN 

PROGRESS 

Blaine County Housing Foundation has created this fund and can receive donations ear-marked for this 
use. Staff are streamlining processes by working with community homeowners in HOAs that are outliers 
(Residences at Evergreen). 

 

Identify and map Naturally Occurring Affordable Housing (NOAH) countywide. NOT 
STARTED    

     

 

31



BCHA'S PROPOSED FY26 HOUSING ACTION PLAN 
August 20, 2025 

GOAL 1: Build organizational structure + capacity to address regional housing opportunities + gaps 

OBJECTIVES PROPOSED FISCAL YEAR 2026 ACTIONS FY25 
STATUS FY25 PROGRESS DESCRIPTION 

1. Create a robust, diverse housing
staff team with a range of technical
skills to serve regional housing
needs.

Maintain Executive Director/Director. ONGOING Contract for services with Ketchum continues, Housing Director continues. 

Maintain staff team to support continued operations and programs (or contract for 
services). 

ONGOING Fully staffed as of January 2025. Absorbed 2 contractors' responsibilities. 

Maintain contracts for technical services (e.g., grant writer, program development, 
code amendments, etc.) and legal counsel. 

ONGOING Contract for services with Housing Strategist and legal counsel continues. 

2. Secure funding to operate entity
and all BCHA actions.

Develop and secure approval of a budget (Blaine County and City of Ketchum) to 
support BCHA. Continue to explore funding participation from other governmental 
jurisdictions. 

IN 
PROGRESS 

Applied for $250,000 from the County. Expecting less than that. Also applied for $70,548 from Hailey. Expecting 
less or none. Continuing to seek participation from other governments to fill funding gap and continue 
Silvercreek master lease. 

Increase philanthropic fiscal participation: Pursue grants and donations for operations 
and programs (including HOA fee assistance and Silvercreek). Continue to use BC 
Housing Foundation as fiscal sponsor. Reassess Blaine County Housing Foundation’s 
mission and then conduct targeted outreach for new Foundation Board members. 

ONGOING 

HOME-ARP grant program will not be renewed. Applied for Good Deeds grant, Forever Idaho grant application 
in progress. Planning to participate in Avenues for Hope fundraising campaign. Seeking employer master leases 
of rooms or a building at Silvercreek due to cost and increased vacancy (a result of households moving to 
Bluebird, the economy, and political environment). Currently working with existing board to recruit new board 
members with philanthropy, fundraising and grant writing expertise 

Explore and implement ongoing stewardship fees paid by owners, developers and/or 
governments.  

3. Maintain current BCHA
governance structure.

Maintain current structure and contract for services with City of Ketchum. Continue to 
dialogue with all governmental partners on future maturation of the structure and 
pursue returning to a stand-alone agency with current staffing (funding permitted). 

ONGOING 
Housing Director working with CoK to maintain current structure & contract and continue dialogue with 
governmental partners. 

Increase program participant engagement and review by creating an advisory 
committee. 

32



GOAL 2: Recommend + advocate for policy that promotes community housing 

OBJECTIVES PROPOSED FISCAL YEAR 2026 ACTIONS FY25 
STATUS FY25 PROGRESS DESCRIPTION 

1. Serve as the community’s
primary source of housing data,
housing needs, and housing lists to
support data-driven decision
making, action and investments.

Publish quarterly analysis of waitlist and rental rates and report in newsletter. ONGOING 

Published in December, March, and June. 949 households are now in our applicant database, via the 
Common Intake Form, new system, HomeKeeper, and with adequate one-on-one assistance. Report rates 
quarterly. Worked with Idaho State Policy Institute to review methods in peer communities and determined 
that the current tracking method remains the most effective and efficient. 

Publish annual report on: 
• Housing supply pipeline and inventory
• Market rate rental and sales data
• BCHA’s waitlist
• Median sales data

Work with Community Engagement Department on data visualization and accessibility. 

On track to publish report Q1 2026. Updated annual spreadsheet. Seeking outstanding details. Have not 
published or marketed report. 

2. Identify + support policies to
promote community housing
supply and access to community
housing at the local level including:
code amendments, projects,
programs, funding allocation, etc. 

Staff to become familiar with existing and potential housing policies and programs in local 
jurisdictions. Develop relationship and knowledge-sharing with staff of other jurisdictions. 

ONGOING 
Director and Strategist continue to engage local governments, including through planning staff, and elected 
and appointed bodies. Engaging planning staff through development of the Analysis of Impediments.  

Provide letters of support and BCHA Board in-person representation for planning and 
development applications, programs, zoning code changes, Comprehensive Plans and/or 
annexations related to housing at Council/Commission meetings. Encourage local 
jurisdictions to use BCHA as a housing resource and discuss proposed actions with BCHA in 
advance of staff report publication. 

ONGOING 

Over 6 staff meetings and 10 public meetings, provided feedback on two comprehensive plan efforts 
(Ketchum + Hailey) and two zoning code text amendments (Blaine County + Bellevue). Public hearings for the 
Ketchum and Hailey Comprehensive Plans are ongoing. Director is on Bellevue's Advisory Committee for their 
Comprehensive Plan update.  

Support development and/or enhancement of incentive-based land use policies that result 
in long term deed restricted affordable housing, including FAR Exceedance Programs. 
Propose County Community Housing text amendment. 

ONGOING 
Begun code change discussions with Blaine County. Provided feedback on non-profit developer-initiated text 
amendment. Will propose County text amendment in FY26. Engaged with City of Ketchum Planning 
Department to support enhanced tools to implement the new updated Comprehensive Plan. 

. Use learnings from the countywide Analysis of Impediments to housing choice to 
recommend and support new policies in local governments. 

IN 
PROGRESS 

Launched. Facilitated case worker focus group. Assessing housing and demographic data, launched 
countywide community survey and engaged with local planning and building directors. Have begun analyzing 
zoning and land use code and map across all jurisdictions. 

Continue advocating for state and federal policies that meet Blaine County’s needs. 
Collaborate with new statewide housing advocacy organization. 

ONGOING 
Prepared for advocacy on 5 bills in the state legislature and submitted comments on one. Preparing for 
federal hill visit with Idaho senators. 

Assess intersection of housing policies and other community plans and efforts underway, 
such as health, food security, sustainability, transportation, smart growth, etc. Collaborate 
on data analysis, education efforts, and advocacy. 

ONGOING 
Wood River Land Trust created a community plan. Housing Strategist participating in County's Land Use and 
Transportation Task Force for implementation of Climate Action Plan. Collaborated with the Hunger Coalition 
on a grant application to facilitate greater data sharing and advocacy efforts.  

3. Build value by providing
excellent technical- and policy-
related services to various housing
providers, local government, and
developers.

 Maintain staff and/or contractors to support policy and technical code amendment work. 
Continue to develop rapport with other housing providers, local governments, and 
developers. 

ONGOING 
Contract for services with Housing Strategist continues. Director and Housing Strategist to meet with these 
stakeholders bi-annually. 

33



GOAL 3: Expand, coordinate + improve services to create housing stability 

OBJECTIVES PROPOSED FISCAL YEAR 2026 ACTIONS FY25 
STATUS FY25 PROGRESS DESCRIPTION 

1. Establish a one-stop-shop for
providing resources, services and
application assistance at BCHA
office in English and Spanish and
support coordination with other
partners.

Maintain welcoming, friendly office and accessible office hours. ONGOING 
Office is generally open Monday-Thursday, 8:30am-5pm with Liz often accommodating applicants with 
evening hours Monday, Tuesday & Thursdays as well as Saturday appointments in Hailey and Ketchum. 
Evening and weekends are by appointment only. Office is friendly and welcoming. 

Staff offices with bilingual staff and support continued learning for fluency. ONGOING 
Full time bilingual staff member + continuing education (online & in-person) for two additional staff 
members to improve their Spanish speaking skills 

Update resource guide bi-annually (next update in 2027). Share hard copies with case 
workers and service providers.   

HOLD Completed and distributed in Q1 2025. 

2. Position BCHA as primary point
of entry for community housing.

Maintain utility of Common Intake Form. Meet with housing providers again to review their 
initial application form and eligibility criteria so that BCHA can continue to make 
appropriate referrals. 

ONGOING 
BCHA effectively assisted in the lease-up of 51 homes at Bluebird Village, managed by Syringa Property 
Management. Liz and Daniel are scheduling meetings with other housing providers to review their application 
form and eligibility criteria. 

Effectively and efficiently manage referrals to other housing providers. Continue to 
encourage use of BCHA’s waitlist and formal agreements to do so. 

ONGOING 

Screened or determined interest of 732 BCHA’s applicants for renting in Bluebird Village and referred 247 
applicants. Assisted 15 Blaine County households move from homelessness or transitional housing to 
permanent, affordable housing at Bluebird Village. Continuing to determine interest and eligibility for 
applicants on BCHA’s waitlist for availability in Bluebird when vacancies arise. During County’s review of 
Community Housing text amendment, encouraged County to require use of BCHA’s waitlist for developments 
using their bonus and administered by other housing providers. The adopted language requires other housing 
providers to provide a reason for not using BCHA’s waitlist if they propose not to, but there are not standards 
for denying an application that proposes to use a different waitlist.  

Continue to engage developers, community partners and housing providers and encourage 
formalized referral processes. Annually update How-To + FAQ Handout. 

ONGOING 

Provided 8 trainings and education sessions to case workers throughout Blaine County on how BCHA works 
and how to best support their clients during the application process. Trainings were given at Blaine County 
School District social workers, St. Lukes Center for Community Health, The Senior Connection, Man's Second 
Chance Living, The Alliance of Idaho, The Hunger Coalition, Family Health Services. Housing Implementation 
Partner Meeting in May. Hosted workshop with local and Aspen lenders to facilitate learnings on solutions 
for financing deed-restricted properties, including developing in-house loan products. 

3. Address the immediate needs of
unhoused and people at risk of
displacement.

Provide displacement support/housing options for families at risk of and experiencing 
homelessness.  

ONGOING 

Master lease of Silvercreek Living provided temporary housing to 92 local families and individuals who are 
experiencing homelessness or were displaced. Additionally, Lift Tower Lodge provided temporary housing to 
17 local families and individuals. Provided assistance to homeowner facing foreclosure. Developed a phone 
tree and a one-page emergency housing action plan containing comprehensive resource information. The 
document has been prepared for distribution to the Fire and Police Chiefs and is intended to be shared with 
individuals in need of emergency housing assistance. 

Annually review progress and adjust Emergency and Transitional Housing Plan to reflect 
changes in homelessness. Integrate plans. 

IN 
PROGRESS 

Preliminarily reviewed Status Updates and will integrate in Housing Action Plan. 

Maintain leases for rooms to expand emergency housing locally. ONGOING Silvercreek more costly than anticipated. 

4. Coordinate and expand funding
for services for people
experiencing homelessness.

Secure and expand funds for ongoing Silvercreek operations. Continue to explore employer 
leases for sustained, reliable revenue. 

ONGOING Decreased funding availability from IHFA. 

Continue to comply with ongoing grant requirements. COMPLETE Submitted required documentation for the 2025 IHFA grant audit. Waiting on IHFA's response. 

5. Assist tenants facing eviction
with mediation services and
referral to other resources.

Continue contract for landlord tenant mediation program ONGOING 
Institute of Applied Conflict & Mediation (IACRM), formerly known as Neuromediation Group, assisted 14 
people (7 households) facing eviction with 2 lease renewals, 4 stay extensions, and 1 payment plan.  

BACKBURNER NOT 
STARTED 

The established processes for other housing providers and their extensive waitlists do not lend to this level of 
collaboration. 

34

https://docs.google.com/document/d/1XqGmwRrwWlbuhF8dzQGQIaL9ZbXq7kQPGgqUQU_j_Ck/edit?tab=t.0


Provide high quality, bilingual supportive services and housing counseling to residents of 
BCHA operated transitional housing and Lift Tower Lodge. 

IN 
PROGRESS 

Liz started training as a Housing Counselor, but with adding Compliance to her responsibilities staff 
determined to move this to a backburner action. 

Host or participate in workshops with other service providers to build coordination and 
strategy to address gaps. 

ONGOING 
Hosted Housing Partner Meeting in May. Additionally hosted focus group for analyzing impediments to 
housing choice. Planning another Housing Partner meeting for Q1 2026. Participating in reimagining of the 
Interagency Working Group, including a possible sub-group for data sharing. 

35



GOAL 4: Inform, engage, collaborate 
OBJECTIVES PROPOSED FISCAL YEAR 2026 ACTIONS FY25 STATUS FY25 PROGRESS DESCRIPTION 

1. Support ongoing communications
to increase coordination and
effectiveness amongst all housing
partners, social services providers,
employers, etc. and build public
understanding and support for
housing solutions.

 Create a strategic communications plan to reach a range of audiences by expanding the frequency 
and clarity of public messages and utilizing new communication methods. Initiatives would include: 
- Conducting focus groups and collecting feedback to determine communication gaps
- Increased communications in Spanish
- More organic and paid social media content
- Targeted campaigns for market segments likely to participate in BCHA programs
- Targeted campaign against common misconceptions
- Public and partner education on FAQs
- Provide talking points and present BCHA initiatives to housing partners, media outlets, employers, 
municipalities, and the public to improve awareness
- Improved website content and navigation
- Report out on results and track towards collective goals
- Monthly BCHA newsletter
- Increased media support
- - Storytelling campaign and pro-housing narrative with video stories from locals impacted by the 
housing crisis
Web analytics will be established to help track campaign performance. 

IN PROGRESS 

Relaunched monthly newsletter in March. Sent 1st bi-lingual newsletter in July. A new 
website platform is being built that offers improved translation options, accuracy, 
navigation, and information access. Construction of the new site has begun, with an 
plans to launch in Q2 2026. Staff have been working with (1) Community Engagement 
team on social media skills and strategies to improve and increase social media content 
and engagement. (2) Staff have been meeting regularly with media outlets, 
municipalities, and other organizations to educate the public regarding BCHA programs 
and correcting misconceptions. Accuracy of certain media outlets regarding BCHA 
activities has improved over the past year. 

Ketchum’s City Administrator takes responsibility for limited progress in this area, so 
staff are working with Community Engagement team on working with external 
communications assistance. 

2. Increase collaboration with all
local governments.

Encourage active, staff-level liaisons with local governments. Explore deeper levels of engagement 
with liaisons, administrators and planning directors, such as monthly reports alongside verbal 
updates at BCHA Board meetings, regular administrator meetings, and coffee/lunch with planning 
directors.  

ONGOING Started lunch and coffee with planning directors. Limited engagement from liaisons. 

3. Increase community, stakeholder,
and staff's education and
engagement on existing housing
programs and housing topics.

Organize and advertise education session(s), such as a Housing Resource Fair, with Idaho Housing & 
Finance Association, NeighborWorks, South Central Community Action Partnership, USDA, Legal Aid, 
and local housing providers.  

NOT STARTED Plan for late Fall 2025. 

Assist IACRM, the landlord-tenant mediation team, with hosting trainings on landlord-tenant law and 
conflict resolution. 

IN PROGRESS 
Staff promoted the Seven (7) trainings have occurred or are scheduled in FY25- two (2) 
in person and five (5) virtual. Some of the topics: negotiation, eviction legal issues for 
tenants/landlords, managing stress & anxiety for immigrants, etc.  

Co-host housing talks by guest speakers with the Community Library. NOT STARTED Plan for late Fall 2025. Targeting Oregon or Montana housers. 
Support public education on why and how to engage in local government, why housing is important, 
and talking points through social media, fliers, and community events. Support pro-housing 
community building, voice activation efforts, and strategic pressure at key public meetings. Explore 
and support third-party ownership of this mobilizing effort and lessons learned from Jackson, 
Whitefish, Tahoe, and Boise. 

N/A 

Promote education of current electeds and candidates for local public offices. Support interviews fall 
2025 candidates to determine their housing perspective and priorities. Support and share candidate 
comparisons to inform voter decisions. 

N/A 

4. Increase staff and board's access
to housing experts and knowledge.

Source new board, active members strategically based on needed expertise. Encourage Sun Valley 
Board representation. 

IN PROGRESS Daryl Fauth is now on the board with expertise in title and real estate transactions. 

Staff to continue to be active members in the Grounded Solutions Network and participate in 
trainings based on their content areas. Staff to facilitate trainings for BCHA board.  

ONGOING 

Staff and Board attended a Housing 101 training. 4 staff are now certified Fair Housing 
Coordinators. One is a certified Public Housing Manager, and another is pursuing the 
Housing Counseling certification. Director participated in the annual Women's 
Affordable Housing Network summit. 3 staff will attend training for shared equity 
homeownership and advocacy. 3 staff attended the Policy, Practice, Power- Grounded 
Solutions Network’s 2025 Housing Conference. 

Staff to continue to nurture relationships with – and learnings from - peer community housing 
organizations through site visits and bi-monthly calls. 

N/A 
This fiscal year, in advance of the Mountain and Resort Planners conference, the 
Director and Housing Strategist visited peer community housers in northwest and 
central Oregon. 

36



5. Create a new, exciting brand to
build regional awareness and
support for coordinated housing
solutions

Continue to conduct market research to monitor the community’s perception of BCHA—what is 
correct and what we’d like to change. This analysis will be used to create and adapt communication 
and brand strategies for consistent public messaging (print, web, written copy, and media coverage) 
that reinforces BCHA’s desired brand attributes and corrects misconceptions.   

IN PROGRESS 

Staff are working with the City of Ketchum’s Community Engagement Department to 
conduct market research to guide a complete BCHA rebrand. An initial proposal was 
presented to the BCHA board in 2024. A follow-up proposal should be available to 
present to the BCHA board in the fall of 2025, after focus groups and additional 
research.  

6. Create a regional housing action
plan

Update BCHA’s annual action plan that reflects and tracks priorities in the region. IN PROGRESS For Board review at August meeting. 

7. Explore model for regional
housing coalition (similar to
Mountain Housing Council).

Continue to facilitate implementation partner meetings at least twice a year. Explore ways for 
greater participant ownership and third-party role in facilitating coalition building with new visual 
and narrative identity and lessons learned from Gallatin County, MT and Tahoe/Truckee, CA 

IN PROGRESS Housing Implementation Partner Meeting in May. Planning another Housing Partner 
meeting for Q1 2026. Identifying potential facilitators and sponsors of a coalition model. 

BACKBURNER 
Work with government liaisons to differentiate between BCHA-only actions and annual actions by 
each jurisdiction. Gauge interest for each jurisdiction's actions to be included in the plan. IN PROGRESS 

 Emailed Planning Directors and Administrators early August to gauge interest. Will 
include hyperlinks to Ketchum’s new HAP once adopted and Hailey’s supply report. 

GOAL 5: Steward/preserve + expand portfolio of deed restricted homes 
OBJECTIVES PROPOSED FISCAL YEAR 2026 ACTIONS FY25 STATUS FY25 PROGRESS DESCRIPTION 

1. Continue to steward inventory of
existing deed-restricted homes in
BCHA inventory, including on-going
compliance.

Continue to enhance effectiveness of application, waitlist, compliance and rent collection systems 
(HomeKeeper/Salesforce + Yardi).  ONGOING 

Renter's annual compliance being managed through HomeKeeper with renters filling out 
Full Application. Annual Compliance for homeowners is now 100% online via survey 
monkey with downloadable responses and will transition to HomeKeeper Q1 26.Sold 7 
community homes and leased up 5 community rentals (excluding Bluebird). Enforced 
compliance on 7 homeowners. 

Conduct annual update to Community Housing Guidelines and forms with public hearings and newly 
created Advisory Committee review. Post-adoption, provide education opportunities for program 
participants, applicants, and developer/owners and emphasize substantial changes. 

COMPLETE Full document was adopted in July. 

Create and maintain process documents for recurrent processes. ONGOING Entire team is continuing (capacity allowing) to create SOPs for essential job duties. 

Administer a Community Homeowner Relief Fund to support housing stability by providing financial 
assistance and advocacy support for community homeowners facing high HOA dues, special 
assessments, and related housing cost burdens. Continue to explore sustainable and financially feasible 
solutions to ongoing HOA costs for community homeowners. 

Blaine County Housing Foundation has created this fund and can receive donations ear-
marked for this use. Staff are streamlining processes by working with community 
homeowners in HOAs that are outliers (Residences at Evergreen). 

Create and implement communication plan to educate applicants, program participants, and 
developer/owners on BCHA’s programs through a variety of methods (including video) on: 

• What is BCHA, ARCH, WRCHT, BCCF
• What is a deed covenant, shared equity, and how does resale work
• Ongoing expectations for community homeowners, renters, developer/property managers
• FAQs
• Other hot topics

2. Expand inventory of deed-
restricted homes through an
acquisition/preservation strategy.

Support and offer to administer new deed-restricted homes ONGOING 
Continue administering homes from Ketchum. Offered to administer new community 
homes in Hailey and Bellevue. 

Support new local government programs: down payment assistance, deed restriction purchase 
program, ADU incentives. 

NOT STARTED BCHA has offered but not yet been involved in the creation of new program 

BACKBURNER 
Support Blaine County Charitable Fund’s efforts in rehabilitation assistance program to help people 
stay in their market-rate homes.  

NOT STARTED 

Identify and map Naturally Occurring Affordable Housing (NOAH) countywide. NOT STARTED 

37



BCHA'S PROPOSED, REDLINED FY26 HOUSING ACTION PLAN 
August 20, 2025 

     

GOAL 1: Build organizational structure + capacity to address regional housing opportunities + gaps  

OBJECTIVES PROPOSED FISCAL YEAR 2026 ACTIONS FY25 
STATUS FY25 PROGRESS DESCRIPTION 

1. Create a robust, diverse housing 
staff team with a range of technical 
skills to serve regional housing 
needs. 

Maintain Executive Director/Director. ONGOING Contract for services with Ketchum continues, Housing Director continues. 

Hire, train, and maintain Maintain staff team to support continued operations and 
programs (or contract for services) and/or transition existing staff into new roles. 
Pursue Administrative Assistant and Property Manager. 

COMPLETE Fully staffed as of January 2025. Absorbed 2 contractors' responsibilities. 

Maintain staff or contracts for technical services (e.g., grant writer, program 
development, code amendments, etc.) and legal counsel. ONGOING Contract for services with Housing Strategist and legal counsel continues.  

2. Secure funding to operate entity 
and all BCHA actions. 

Develop and secure approval of a budget (Blaine County and City of Ketchum) to 
support BCHA. Continue to explore funding participation from other governmental 
jurisdctionsjurisdictions. 

IN 
PROGRESS 

Applied for $250,000 from the County. Expecting less than that. Also applied for $70,548 from Hailey. Expecting 
less or none. Continuing to seek participation from other governments to fill funding gap and continue 
Silvercreek master lease. 

Increase philanthropic fiscal participation: Pursue grants and donations for operations 
and programs (including HOA fee assistance and Silvercreek). Continue fundraising 
beyond local government for housing-targeted grants, with support fromto use BC 
Housing Foundation as fiscal sponsor. Reassess Blaine County Housing Foundation’s 
mission and then conduct targeted outreach for new Foundation Board members. 

ONGOING 

HOME-ARP grant program will not be renewed. Applied for Good Deeds grant, Forever Idaho grant application 
in progress. Planning to participate in Avenues for Hope fundraising campaign. Seeking employer master leases 
of rooms or a building at Silvercreek due to cost and increased vacancy (a result of households moving to 
Bluebird, the economy, and political environment). Currently working with existing board to recruit new board 
members with philanthropy, fundraising and grant writing expertise 

Explore and implement ongoing stewardship fees paid by owners, developers and/or 
governments.    

3. Maintain current BCHA 
governance structure. 

Maintain current structure and contract for services with City of Ketchum. Continue to 
dialogue with all governmental partners on future maturation of the structure and 
pursue returning to a stand-alone agency with current staffing (funding permitted). 

ONGOING Housing Director working with CoK to maintain current structure & contract and continue dialogue with 
governmental partners. 

Increase program participant engagement and review by creating an advisory 
committee.   

4. Build value by providing excellent 
technical- and policy-related services 
to various housing agencies, local 
government, and developers. 

MOVED: Maintain staff and/or contractors to support policy and technical code 
amendment work.  ONGOING Contract for services with Housing Strategist continues. 

  

38



GOAL 2: Recommend + advocate for policy that promotes community housing 

OBJECTIVES PROPOSED FISCAL YEAR 2026 ACTIONS FY25 
STATUS FY25 PROGRESS DESCRIPTION 

1. Serve as the community’s
primary source of housing data,
housing needs, and housing lists to
support data-driven decision
making, action and investments.

Update annual housing supply pipeline data and compile, publish and market the report. 
Seek feedback from community partners on what data is most valuable to them. Regularly 
update all housing related data of value to members, public, and development community. 
Work with Community Engagement Department on data visualization and accessibility. 

IN
PROGRESS Updated annual spreadsheet. Seeking outstanding details. Have not published or marketed report.

Publish annual quarterly analysis of waitlist and rental rates and report in newsletter. COMPLETE Published in December, March, and June. 949 households are now in our applicant database, via the
Common Intake Form, new system, HomeKeeper, and with adequate one-on-one assistance.  

MOVED FROM BACKBURNER: Post and report on median sales data. NOT
STARTED Should have capacity to begin this by end of 2025

Publish annual report on: 
 Housing supply pipeline and inventory
 Market rate rental and sales data
 BCHA’s waitlist
 Median sales data

On track to publish Q1 2026 

COMBINED: Improve rental rate tracking process and reports. Report rates annually. COMPLETE Report rates quarterly. Worked with Idaho State Policy Institute to review methods in peer communities and 
determined that the current tracking method remains the most effective and efficient. 

2. Identify + support policies to
promote community housing
supply and access to community
housing at the local level including:
code amendments, projects,
programs, funding allocation, etc. 

Staff to become familiar with existing and potential housing policies and programs in local 
jurisdictions. Develop relationship and knowledge-sharing with staff of other jurisdictions. ONGOING Director and Strategist continue to engage local governments, including through planning staff, and elected 

and appointed bodies. Engaging planning staff through development of the Analysis of Impediments.  

Provide letters of support and BCHA Board in-person representation for planning and 
development applications, programs, zoning code changes, Comprehensive Plans and/or 
annexations related to housing at Council/Commission meetings. Encourage local 
jurisdictions to use BCHA as a housing resource and discuss proposed actions with BCHA in 
advance of staff report publication. 

ONGOING 

Over 6 staff meetings and 10 public meetings, provided feedback on two comprehensive plan efforts 
(Ketchum + Hailey) and two zoning code text amendments (Blaine County + Bellevue). Public hearings for the 
Ketchum and Hailey Comprehensive Plans are ongoing. Director is on Bellevue's Advisory Committee for their 
Comprehensive Plan update.  

Support development and/or enhancement of incentive-based land use policies that result 
in long term deed restricted affordable housing, including FAR Exceedance Programs. 
Propose County Community Housing text amendment. 

ONGOING 
Begun code change discussions with Blaine County. Provided feedback on non-profit developer-initiated text 
amendment. Will propose County text amendment in FY26. Engaged with City of Ketchum Planning 
Department to support enhanced tools to implement the new updated Comprehensive Plan. 

Develop and recommend a standard for HOA assessment and dues allocation on 
community housing units within CC&Rs to be included in Community Housing Policies, new 
FAR Exceedance Agreements, and other zoning and housing incentives. 

COMPLETE Developed recommendation for new CC&Rs in Policy update May 21.  Developing outreach plan to HOAs on
existing CC&Rs and confirming which HOAs reduce fees for community homes. 

Conduct countywide Analysis of Impediments to housing choice. Use learnings from the 
countywide Analysis of Impediments to housing choice to recommend and support new 
policies in local governments. 

IN 
PROGRESS 

Launched. Facilitated case worker focus group. Assessing housing and demographic data, launched 
countywide community survey and engaged with local planning and building directors. Have begun analyzing 
zoning and land use code and map across all jurisdictions. 

Continue advocating for changes in rental assistance, including comparables used to 
determine fair market rent.state and federal policies that meet Blaine County’s needs. 
Collaborate with new statewide housing advocacy organization. 

ONGOING Prepared for advocacy on 5 bills in the state legislature and submitted comments on one. Preparing for 
federal hill visit with Idaho senators. 

Assess intersection of housing policies and other community plans and efforts underway, 
such as health, food security, sustainability, transportation, smart growth, etc. Collaborate 
on data analysis, education efforts, and advocacy. 

ONGOING 
Wood River Land Trust created a community plan. Housing Strategist participating in County's Land Use and 
Transportation Task Force for implementation of Climate Action Plan. Collaborated with the Hunger Coalition 
on a grant application to facilitate greater data sharing and advocacy efforts.  

3. Build value by providing
excellent technical- and policy-
related services to various housing
providers, local government, and
developers.

MOVED: Maintain staff and/or contractors to support policy and technical code 
amendment work. Continue to develop rapport with other housing providers, local 
governments, and developers. 

ONGOING Contract for services with Housing Strategist continues. Director and Housing Strategist to meet with these 
stakeholders bi-annually. 

39



GOAL 3: Expand, coordinate + improve services to create housing stability  

OBJECTIVES PROPOSED FISCAL YEAR 2026 ACTIONS FY25 
STATUS FY25 PROGRESS DESCRIPTION 

1. Establish a one-stop-shop for 
providing resources, services and 
application assistance at BCHA 
office in English and Spanish and 
support coordination with other 
partners. 

Maintain welcoming, friendly office and accessible office hours. ONGOING 
Office is generally open Monday-Thursday, 8:30am-5pm with Liz often accommodating applicants with 
evening hours Monday, Tuesday & Thursdays as well as Saturday appointments in Hailey and Ketchum. 
Evening and weekends are by appointment only. Office is friendly and welcoming. 

Staff offices with bilingual staff and support continued learning for fluency. ONGOING Full time bilingual staff member + continuing education (online & in-person) for two additional staff 
members to improve their Spanish speaking skills 

Update 2025 resource guide bi-annually (next update in 2027) and one-pager in English 
and Spanish. Share hard copies with case workers and service providers.   COMPLETE Completed and distributed in Q1 2025. 

2. Position BCHA as primary point 
of entry for community housing. 

Maintain utility of Common Intake Form. Meet with housing providers again to review their 
initial application form and eligibility criteria so that BCHA can continue to make 
appropriate referrals. 

ONGOING 
BCHA effecƟvely assisted in the lease-up of 51 homes at Bluebird Village, managed by Syringa Property 
Management. Liz and Daniel are scheduling meeƟngs with other housing providers to review their applicaƟon 
form and eligibility criteria. 

Effectively and efficiently manage existing waitlist and referrals to other housing providers. 
Continue to encourage use of BCHA’s waitlist and formal agreements to do so. ONGOING 

Screened or determined interest of 732 BCHA’s applicants for renting in Bluebird Village and referred 247 
applicants. Assisted 15 Blaine County households move from homelessness or transitional housing to 
permanent, affordable housing at Bluebird Village. Continuing to determine interest and eligibility for 
applicants on BCHA’s waitlist for availability in Bluebird when vacancies arise. During County’s review of 
Community Housing text amendment, encouraged County to require use of BCHA’s waitlist for developments 
using their bonus and administered by other housing providers. The adopted language requires other housing 
providers to provide a reason for not using BCHA’s waitlist if they propose not to, but there are not standards 
for denying an applicaƟon that proposes to use a different waitlist.  

Continue to engage developers, community partners and housing providers and encourage 
formalized referral processes. Annually update How-To + FAQ Handout. ONGOING 

Provided 8 trainings and education sessions to case workers throughout Blaine County on how BCHA works 
and how to best support their clients during the application process. Trainings were given at Blaine County 
School District social workers, St. Lukes Center for Community Health, The Senior Connection, Man's Second 
Chance Living, The Alliance of Idaho, The Hunger Coalition, Family Health Services. Housing Implementation 
Partner Meeting in May. Hosted workshop with local and Aspen lenders to facilitate learnings on solutions 
for financing deed-restricted properties, including developing in-house loan products. 

3. Address the immediate needs of 
unhoused and people at risk of 
displacement. 

Provide displacement support/housing options for families at risk of and experiencing 
homelessness.  ONGOING 

Master lease of Silvercreek Living provided temporary housing to 92 local families and individuals who are 
experiencing homelessness or were displaced. Additionally, Lift Tower Lodge provided temporary housing to 
17 local families and individuals. Provided assistance to homeowner facing foreclosure. Developed a phone 
tree and a one-page emergency housing acƟon plan containing comprehensive resource informaƟon. The 
document has been prepared for distribuƟon to the Fire and Police Chiefs and is intended to be shared with 
individuals in need of emergency housing assistance. 

Annually review progress and adjust Emergency and Transitional Housing Plan to reflect 
changes in homelessness. Integrate plans. 

IN 
PROGRESS Preliminarily reviewed Status Updates and will integrate in Housing Action Plan. 

Maintain leases for rooms to expand emergency housing locally. ONGOING Silvercreek more costly than anticipated.  

4. Coordinate and expand funding 
for services for people 
experiencing homelessness. 

Secure and expand funds from State Workforce Housing Fund or Idaho Housing and 
Finance Association (IHFA).for ongoing Silvercreek operations. Continue to explore 
employer leases for sustained, reliable revenue. 

ONGOING Decreased funding availability from IHFA. 

Continue to comply with ongoing grant requirements. COMPLETE Submitted required documentation for the 2025 IHFA grant audit. Waiting on IHFA's response.  

5. Assist tenants facing eviction 
with mediation services and 
referral to other resources. 
Advocate on behalf of tenants and 
serve as a liaison to property 
management companies.  

Continue contract for landlord tenant support servicesmediation program ONGOING Institute of Applied Conflict & Mediation (IACRM), formerly known as Neuromediation Group, assisted 14 
people (7 households) facing eviction with 2 lease renewals, 4 stay extensions, and 1 payment plan.  

40



BACKBURNER 

Build plan for property management outreach and partnership. 
- Host meetings, go to sites, connect with all property managers in the Valley to build 
relationships. 
- List open units on BCHA's website. 
- Establish plan for on-going communications. 

NOT 
STARTED 

The established processes for other housing providers and their extensive waitlists do not lend to this level of 
collaboration. 

Provide high quality, bilingual supportive services and housing counseling to residents of 
BCHA operated transitional housing and Lift Tower Lodge. 

IN 
PROGRESS 

Liz started training as a Housing Counselor, but with adding Compliance to her responsibilities staff 
determined to move this to a backburner action. 

Host or participate in workshops with other service providers to build coordination and 
strategy to address gaps. ONGOING 

Hosted Housing Partner Meeting in May. Additionally hosted focus group for analyzing impediments to 
housing choice. Planning another Housing Partner meeting for Q1 2026. Participating in reimagining of the 
Interagency Working Group, including a possible sub-group for data sharing. 

  

41



GOAL 4: Inform, engage, collaborate 
OBJECTIVES PROPOSED FISCAL YEAR 2026 ACTIONS FY25 STATUS FY25 PROGRESS DESCRIPTION 

1. Support ongoing communications
to increase coordination and
effectiveness amongst all housing
partners, social services providers,
employers, etc. and build public
understanding and support for
housing solutions.

Use the new Create a strategic communications plan to reach a range of audiences by expanding the 
frequency and clarity of public messages and utilizing new communication methods. Initiatives 
would include: 
- ConducƟng focus groups and collecƟng feedback to determine communicaƟon gaps
- Increased communications in Spanish
- More organic and paid social media content
- Targeted campaigns for market segments likely to participate in BCHA programs
- Targeted campaign against common misconceptions
- Public and partner education on FAQs
- Provide talking points and present BCHA initiatives to housing partners, media outlets, employers,
municipalities, and the public to improve awareness
- Improved website content and navigation
- Report out on results and track towards collective goals
- Monthly BCHA newsletter
- Increased media support
- Storytelling campaign and pro-housing narraƟve with video stories from locals impacted by the
housing crisis

Web analytics will be established to help track campaign performance. 

IN PROGRESS 

Relaunched monthly newsletter in March. Sent 1st bi-lingual newsletter in July. A new 
website platform is being built that offers improved translation options, accuracy, 
navigation, and information access. Construction of the new site has begun, with an 
plans to launch in Q2 2026. Staff have been working with (1) Community Engagement 
team on social media skills and strategies to improve and increase social media 
content and engagement. (2) Staff have been meeting regularly with media outlets, 
municipalities, and other organizations to educate the public regarding BCHA 
programs and correcting misconceptions. Media accuracy regarding BCHA activities 
has improved over the past year. 

Ketchum’s City Administrator takes responsibility for limited progress in this area, so 
staff are working with Community Engagement team on working with external 
communications assistance. 

2. Increase collaboration with all
local governments.

Encourage active, staff-level liaisons with local governments. Explore deeper levels of engagement 
with liaisons, administrators and planning directors, such as monthly reports alongside verbal 
updates at BCHA Board meetings, regular administrator meetings, and coffee/lunch with planning 
directors.  

ONGOING Started lunch and coffee with planning directors. Limited engagement from liaisons. 

3. Increase community, stakeholder,
and staff's education and
engagement on existing housing
programs and housing topics.

Organize and advertise education session(s), such as a Housing Resource Fair, with Idaho Housing & 
Finance Association, NeighborWorks and, South Central Community Action Partnership, USDA, Legal 
Aid, and local housing providers.  

NOT STARTED Plan for late Fall 2025. 

Assist NeuromediaƟon GroupIACRM, the landlord-tenant mediation team, with hosting trainings on 
landlord-tenant law and conflict resolution. IN PROGRESS 

Seven (7) trainings have occurred or are scheduled in FY25- two (2) in person and five 
(5) virtual. Some of the topics: negotiation, eviction legal issues for tenants/landlords,
managing stress & anxiety for immigrants, etc.

Co-host housing talks by guest speakers with the Community Library. NOT STARTED Plan for late Fall 2025. Targeting Oregon or Montana housers. 
Support public education on why and how to engage in local government, why housing is important, 
and talking points through social media, fliers, and community events. Support pro-housing 
community building, voice activation efforts, and strategic pressure at key public meetings. Explore 
and support third-party ownership of this mobilizing effort and lessons learned from Jackson, 
Whitefish, Tahoe, and Boise. 

N/A 

Promote education of current electeds and candidates for local public offices. Support interviews fall 
2025 candidates to determine their housing perspective and priorities. Support and share candidate 
comparisons to inform voter decisions. 

N/A 

4. Increase staff and board's access
to housing and service provision
experts and knowledge.

Source new board, active members strategically based on needed expertise. Encourage Sun Valley 
Board representation. IN PROGRESS Daryl Fauth is now on the board with expertise in title and real estate transactions. 

Staff to continue to be active members in the Grounded Solutions Network and participate in 
trainings based on their content areas. Staff to facilitate trainings for BCHA board.  ONGOING 

Staff and Board attended a Housing 101 training. 4 staff are now certified Fair Housing 
Coordinators. One is a certified Public Housing Manager, and another is pursuing the 
Housing Counseling certification. Director participated in the annual Women's 
Affordable Housing Network summit. 3 staff will attend training for shared equity 
homeownership and advocacy. 3 staff attended the Policy, Practice, Power- Grounded 
Solutions Network’s 2025 Housing Conference. 

Staff to continue to nurture relationships with – and learnings from - peer community housing 
organizations through site visits and bi-monthly calls. N/A 

This fiscal year, in advance of the Mountain and Resort Planners conference, the 
Director and Housing Strategist visited peer community housers in northwest and 
central Oregon. 

42



5. Create a new, exciting brand to
build regional awareness and
support for coordinated housing
solutions

Continue to Cconduct market research to determinemonitor the community’s perception of BCHA—
what is correct and what we’d like to change. This analysis will be used to create and adapt a 
communications and brand strategies for y and consistent public messaging (print, web, written 
copy, and media coverage) that reinforces BCHA’s desired brand attributes and corrects 
misconceptions.   

IN PROGRESS 

Staff are working with the City of Ketchum’s Community Engagement Department to 
conduct market research to guide a complete BCHA rebrand. An initial proposal was 
presented to the BCHA board in 2024. A follow-up proposal should be available to 
present to the BCHA board in the fall of 2025, after focus groups and additional 
research.  

6. Create a regional housing action
plan Create anUpdate BCHA’s annual action plan that reflects and tracks priorities in the region. IN PROGRESS For Board review at August meeting. 

7. Explore model for regional
housing coalition (similar to
Mountain Housing Council).

Continue to facilitate implementation partner meetings at least twice a year. Explore ways for 
greater participant engagementownership and third-party role in facilitating coalition building with 
new visual and narrative identity and lessons learned from Gallatin County, MT and Tahoe/Truckee, 
CA 

IN PROGRESS Housing Implementation Partner Meeting in May. Planning another Housing Partner 
meeting for Q1 2026. Identifying potential facilitators and sponsors of a coalition model. 

BACKBURNER Work with government liaisons to differentiate between BCHA-only actions and annual actions by 
each jurisdiction. Gauge interest for each jurisdiction's actions to be included in the plan. IN PROGRESS  Emailed Planning Directors and Administrators early August to gauge interest. Will 

include hyperlinks to Ketchum’s new HAP once adopted and Hailey’s supply report. 

GOAL 5: Steward/preserve + expand portfolio of deed restricted homes 
OBJECTIVES PROPOSED FISCAL YEAR 2026 ACTIONS FY25 STATUS FY25 PROGRESS DESCRIPTION 

1. Continue to steward inventory of
existing deed-restricted homes in
BCHA inventory, including on-going
compliance.

Continue to enhance effectiveness of application, waitlist, compliance and rent collection systems 
(HomeKeeper/Salesforce + Yardi). Perfect use of new application and compliance administrative 
systems, continue compliance review of existing deed restricted units. 

ONGOING 

Renter's annual compliance being managed through HomeKeeper with renters filling out 
Full Application. Annual Compliance for homeowners is now 100% online via survey 
monkey with downloadable responses and will transition to HomeKeeper Q1 26.Sold 7 
community homes and leased up 5 community rentals (excluding Bluebird). Enforced 
compliance on 7 homeowners. 

Add new unit and Workforce policies. COMPLETE Adopted in June. 
Conduct annual update to Community Housing Guidelines and forms with public hearings and newly 
created Advisory Committee review. Post-adoption, provide education opportunities for program 
participants, applicants, and developer/owners and emphasize substantial changes. 

COMPLETE Full document was adopted in July. 

Create and maintain process documents for recurrent processes. Review existing process documents. COMPLETE Entire team is continuing (capacity allowing) to create SOPs for essential job duties. 

Administer a Community Homeowner Relief Fund to protectsupport housing stability by providing 
financial assistance and advocacy support for community homeowners facing unreasonablehigh HOA 
feesdues, special assessments, and related housing cost burdens. ConƟnue to explore sustainable and 
financially feasible soluƟons to ongoing HOA costs for community homeowners. 

Blaine County Housing Foundation has created this fund and can receive donations ear-
marked for this use. Staff are streamlining processes by working with community 
homeowners in HOAs that are outliers (Residences at Evergreen). 

Create and implement communicaƟon plan to educate applicants, program parƟcipants, and 
developer/owners on BCHA’s programs through a variety of methods (including video) on: 

 What is BCHA, ARCH, WRCHT, BCCF
 What is a deed covenant, shared equity, and how does resale work
 Ongoing expectaƟons for community homeowners, renters, developer/property managers
 FAQs
 Other hot topics

Update compliance and application forms. COMPLETE See above. 

2. Expand inventory of deed-
restricted homes through an
acquisition/preservation strategy.

Maintain list of exisƟng housing opportuniƟes for immediate needs. NOT STARTED 

 The waitlist and lease-up process for housing providers varies and is specific to the 
development. Staff do not believe it is feasible to collaborate at this level. Per Goal 3, staff 
will further establish working relaƟonships with other property managers and streamline 
referrals. 

Support and offer to administer new deed-restricted units. homes ONGOING Continue administering homes from Ketchum. Offered to administer new community 
homes in Hailey and Bellevue. 

Support new local government programs: Lease to Locals, down payment assistance, Vail Indeed type 
programdeed restriction purchase program, ADU incentives. NOT STARTED  BCHA has offered but not yet been involved in the creation of new programs. 

BACKBURNER 
Support Blaine County Charitable Fund’s efforts Explore funding and creating ain rehabilitation 
assistance grant program to help people stay in their market-rate homes. NOT STARTED 

Identify and map Naturally Occurring Affordable Housing (NOAH) countywide. NOT STARTED 

43



 
  

BOARD MEETING AGENDA MEMO 
 

 
Meeting Date: August 20, 2025 Staff Member: Heather Nicolai, Carissa Connelly 

 
Agenda Item: Recommendation to adopt the Budget for FY2026 

 
  Recommended Action: 

“I move to adopt the budget for Fiscal Year 2026” 

   
  Reasons for Recommendation: 

The proposed budget enables the initial setup in QuickBooks for the next Fiscal Year as the Action Plan 
continues to be developed. The budget can be amended after adoption. 

 
 
Policy Analysis and Background (non-consent items only): 

 
The proposed FY26 Budget, developed in coordination with the draft Housing Action Plan, offers operational 
guidance to staff regarding the timing and application of financial resources.. A few discussion items: 
 

1. Silvercreek Living: Staff continue to work closely with the building owners on how to best reposition 
one of the buildings for greater occupancy. Current discussion involves adding full kitchens to one 
building and designating it for medium- to long-term leases while the other would remain prioritizing 
households coming out of homelessness with kitchenettes and a shared kitchen. As such, staff are 
hopeful that more employers would be interested in master leasing the medium- to long-term 
building and roommate rooms in the transitional building would be consolidated so that rental 
income can improve. 

2. Contract Labor: Note that, per Ketchum Treasurer’s recommendation, Ketchum will not be charging 
BCHA this fiscal year for staff time. This funding exchange originally started to highlight the actual 
costs of operating BCHA with the programming and scope of work identified during substantial 
community engagement and strategic planning. Stopping these payments also means that the 
revenue from a portion of Ketchum’s LOT goes entirely to BCHA programs, in recognition of housing 
being a countywide challenge and as aligned with Ketchum’s Housing Action Plan of allocating 20% 
of housing funds annually countywide. The current revenue from Ketchum and the County have not 
yet been approved by those jurisdictions. 

3. Legal Counsel: Staff recognizes that there is likely a need for up to $72,000 for Legal Fees to address 
ongoing needs and a backlog of support. However, in consideration of current budget constraints, a 
more conservative amount of $55,500 has been proposed. 

44



Blaine County Housing Authority, 8/15/25, Page 2 of 2 

4. Applications, Forms, and Data: Compliance forms have not yet been integrated into HomeKeeper.  
Staff recommends budgeting up to $20,000 for Applications, Forms, and Data to accommodate 
potential development costs associated. However, due to fiscal limitations, the proposed budget for 
this item has been conservatively set at $14,644. 

5. Data and Analysis: There are no major new data analyses that staff recommend. This line item also 
includes Housing Policy and Program Strategist’s time for local, state, and federal policy analysis and 
advocacy, so staff recommend budgeting the same number of hours used this fiscal year for his time 
for $11,000. This does not include his grant writing time. 

6. Public Education & Partnership Engagement: The $58,825 includes an estimate for two countywide 
partner meetings with guest speakers and about $50,000 for external communications assistance, 
coalition building, and pro-housing efforts. 

  
When the Board adopts the FY26 Housing Action Plan, it may also amend the FY26 Budget accordingly. 
Given the Director’s vacation time during the September Board meeting and that the Director is leading the 
Action Plan update and partner engagements, staff recommend reviewing a final draft of the Action Plan at 
the October meeting for adoption. Additionally, if Ketchum’s City Council and/or the Blaine County 
Commissioners approve amounts that are different than anticipated, we will need to amend the FY26 
Budget accordingly.  
 
Adopting the budget now provides staff with the necessary time to complete QuickBooks entries and 
establish the FY26 Budget and Financial Reports. It also enables staff to remain responsive to evolving 
priorities while upholding fiscal accountability. 
 

 
Attachments:  

1. BCHA_FY26Budget-8.15.25 
2. Reso 2025-11-BCHA FY26 Budget 

   
 

45



Actual FY25 to 
Jul-25

Estimated 
FY25

FY 2025 
Budget

Proposed 
FY2026 Budget

Income

   4010 Sale of Real Estate - Elkhorn Rental to Ownership 219,661  219,661  200,000  0  

   4050 City of Ketchum Contributions 357,487  357,495  398,258  395,900  

   4060 Blaine County Contributions 150,000  150,000  125,000  154,000  

   4070 CH Admin Fee 11,467  11,467  4,167  11,670  

   4100 Rental Income

      4110 Silvercreek - Rental Income 278,985  334,782  405,759  383,403  

         4115 Silvercreek - Laundry Income 5,525  6,630  3,960  7,000  

      Total 4110 Silvercreek - Rental Income $             284,510  $     341,412  $     409,719  $              383,403  

      4130 Elkhorn - Rental Income 7,500  9,000  5,766  11,970  

   Total 4100 Rental Income $             292,010  $     350,412  $     415,485  $              395,373  

   4300 Grants 36,306  46,000  91,667  10,000  

   4600 Miscellaneous Income 2,442  2,442  0  0  

Total Income $          1,069,372  $  1,137,477  $  1,234,577  $              966,943  

Expenses

   7100 Administrative Services

      7110 Financial Services 9,363  9,363  4,000  3,399  

         7120 Bank Charge 171  240  0  

      Total 7110 Financial Services $                 9,534  $         9,603  $         4,000  $                  3,399  

      7130 Liability Insurance 6,958  6,958  42,694  7,306  

      7140 Staff/Board Development 4,050  4,400  3,000  5,000  

      7150 Subscriptions 2,122  2,700  1,360  3,300  

   Total 7100 Administrative Services $               22,663  $       23,661  $       51,054  $                19,005  

   7200 Managed Rental Costs

Property Management System 1,417  1,800  0  1,500  

      7210 Silvercreek - Expenses

         7211 Silvercreek - Operations 155,383  186,460  141,234  192,054  

         7212 Silvercreek - Rental Expense 465,148  550,536  495,000  523,855  

      Total 7210 Silvercreek - Expenses $             620,532  $     736,996  $     636,234  $              717,409  

      7230 Elkhorn Village Units

         7231 Elkhorn Village HOA Dues 9,576  11,440  13,813  11,184  

         7232 Elkhorn Village Repair & Maintenance 6,537  6,537  2,412  6,537  

      Total 7230 Elkhorn Village Units $               16,113  $       17,977  $       16,225  $                17,721  

   Total 7200 Managed Rental Costs $             638,062  $     754,973  $     652,459  $              735,131  

   7400 Contract Labor

      7410 Admin - Contract Labor 10,000  0  

      7430 Application Review and Placement  - Contract Labor 60,000  60,000  10,000  0  

      7440 City of Ketchum Staffing Reimbursement 211,574  211,574  477,910  0  

      7450 Compliance - Contract Labor 12,400  12,400  24,744  0  

         7455 Legal Fees 12,047  15,000  20,000  55,500  

BLAINE COUNTY HOUSING AUTHORITY
FY2026 Budget

46



      Total 7450 Compliance - Contract Labor $               24,447  $       27,400  $       44,744  $                55,500  

   Total 7400 Contract Labor $             296,021  $     298,974  $     542,654  $                55,500  

   7500 Office expenses

      7510 Computer & Comm. Expenses 5,952  6,938  7,172  7,357  

      7520 Postal and Delivery Services 181  181  310  310  

      7530 Furniture & Improvements 143  285  6,000  285  

      7540 Professional Services and Fees 0  0  0  0  

      7550 Rent - BCHA Meriwether Office 8,670  10,556  11,310  11,757  

      7560 Supplies 511  1,022  768  1,022  

   Total 7500 Office expenses $               15,456  $       18,982  $       25,560  $                20,731  

   7600 Program Expenses

      7610 Applications, Forms, & Data Management 19,324  20,324  12,765  14,644  

      7630 Data and Analysis 45,908  85,807  100,000  13,200  

      7640 Mediation 33,917  50,000  50,000  37,000  

      7650 Lease-up and Sales 3,687  5,000  2,500  5,531  

      7660 Printing and Reproduction 2,115  2,500  2,000  2,575  

      7670 Translation & Interpretation 3,475  6,149  4,500  4,500  

      7680 Public Education & Partnership Engagement 7,837  27,837  38,000  58,825  

   Total 7600 Program Expenses $             116,263  $     197,617  $     209,765  $              136,275  

Total Expenses $          1,088,464  $  1,294,207  $  1,481,492  $              966,642  
Net Operating Income -$              19,092  -$    156,730  -$    246,915  $                     301  

47



  

RESOLUTION NO. 2025-11 
BEFORE THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

OF THE BLAINE COUNTY HOUSING AUTHORITY 
BLAINE COUNTY, IDAHO 

 
 
A RESOLUTION OF THE BLAINE COUNTY HOUSING AUTHORITY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS TO ADOPT THE 

BUDGET FOR FISCAL YEAR 2026 

 
WHEREAS, the BCHA Action Plan specifies organizational needs and programs; and 

WHEREAS, the BCHA Board has reviewed this budget and the budget can be amended after adoption if the Action 
Plan or anticipated contributions from other government entities changes; and 
 
WHEREAS, a Budget gives clear direction to staff on approved actions for the fiscal year, which enables appropriate 
time and resource allocation; and 

NOW, THEREFORE, be it resolved by the Board of Commissioners of the Blaine County Housing Authority, 
Blaine County, Idaho, as follows: 
 
Section 1. The Blaine County Housing Authority Board of Commissioners approves and authorizes the BCHA 
Fiscal Year 2026 budget on August 20, 2025. 
 
Section 2. The Blaine County Housing Authority Board of Commissioners directs BCHA staff to implement said 
budget. 
 
 
 
DATED this  day of  , 2025 

 
ATTEST: BLAINE COUNTY HOUSING AUTHORITY 

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
 
 

 

 
Executive Director Chair 

48


	Top
	4.	Staff Update- Executive Director, Carissa Connelly
	081525_StaffUpdate

	5.	Approval of the July 16, 2025, BCHA Board Meeting Minutes
	07.16.25 BCHA Board Meeting Minutes

	6.	Approval of the July 2025 Financial Report
	250731BCHAFinancialReports

	7.	Residences at Evergreen HOA Dues and Advocacy Update- Executive Director, Carissa Connelly & Housing Program & Policy Strategist, Rian Rooney
	082025_StaffReport_EvergreenUpdate

	8.	Recommendation to Provide Guidance on FY26 Action Plan- Executive Director, Carissa Connelly
	082025_DraftFY26ActionPlan_StaffReportPackage

	9.	Recommendation to Review and Approve the FY26 Budget- Operations Manager, Heather Nicolai
	Staff Report+Resolution-FY26 Budget

	Bottom

